
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

VILLAGE COUNCIL PACKET 
MONDAY, March 8, 2021 

 

 

 

 

 
Prepared by: 

Crystal Budde, Village Clerk 

Brady Selner, Village Administrator 

 



MEETING AGENDA 
Village Council of the Village of Shelby            
Monday, March 8, 2021       
Regular Council Meeting – 6:30 P.M.   
 

*VIA ZOOM ONLY* 
 

Public access to this meeting can be accomplished online by connecting to “Join a Meeting” 
at:  www.zoom.us, then entering the meeting I.D. :  863 4665 8094 and password:  953975.  
To connect via telephone, dial 312-626-6799.  See the “Zoom Participation Process” on the 
Shelby website for more details and instructions (www.shelbyvillage.com/council) 

 
 
Agenda Topics: 
 

1. Call to Order 
 

2. Roll Call 
 

3. Pledge of Allegiance 
 

4. Review minutes of the previous meeting: 
a) Monday, February 22, 2021     AR   

                                                                                           
5. Additions to Agenda 

 
6. President’s Report 

 
7. Village Administrator’s Report 

 
8. Department Heads’ Report 

 
9. Correspondence:  

a) FEMA Letter 
 

10. Public Participation (Go to Shelbyvillage.com/council for instructions):  
     

11. Old Business:  
a) 15 S. State Street Zoning Map Amendment   AR 

 
12. New Business:   

a) Planning Commission Appointment    AR 
b) Police Department Wage Increase    AR 
c) Dave Krause Wage Adjustment     AR 
d) DPW Part-Time Position      AR 
e) Greg MacIntosh Wage Adjustment    AR 

http://www.zoom.us/


     
13. Reports of Officers, Boards & Committees 

 
a.) Planning Commission  Chair Ex- Officio: John Sutton, Paul Inglis 
 
b.) Water & Sanitation  Chair: Bill Harris, Co-Chair: Steve Crothers 
 
c.) Streets & Sidewalks  Chair: Dan Zaverl, Co-Chair: Bill Glover 
 
d.) Parks, Rec & Bldgs.  Chair: Damian Omness, Co-Chair: John Sutton 
 
e.) Finance & Insurance  Chair: Steve Crothers, Co-Chair: Bill Harris 
 
f.) Personnel   Chair: John Sutton, Co-Chair: Damien Omness 

 
g.) Ordinances   Chair: Bill Glover, Co-Chair: Dan Zaverl 

 
14. Payment of Bills:  March 8, 2021   

 
15. Adjournment: 

AR-Action Requested 
D-Discussion Item 

 
NEXT MEETING:    March 22, 2021 
NEXT RESOLUTION:   21-21 
NEXT PROCLAMATION:    01-21 
NEXT ORDINANCE:   01-21 
 





7 

Law Ordinances. An Ordinance Committee meeting will be scheduled soon to review the proposals and 

to recommend a consulting firm to the Village Council. 

A Water and Sanitation Committee meeting will be scheduled soon for the final discussion of the 

update to the Village of Shelby Water and Sewer connection fees. VA Selner is finalizing information 

to bring to the Committee for consideration. 

The strategic planning session with Ottawa County Administrator Al Vandenberg has been postponed 

until April or May. A specific date will be put on the calendar once indoor gatherings are permitted by 

MDHHS. 

There has been discussion this week regarding downtown snow removal. In an effort to reduce 

confusion and to clearly identify the Village's snow removal procedure, VA Selner has developed a 

written plan with assistance from the DPW department. 

8. DEPARTMENT HEADS' REPORTS: 

Chief Waltz reported that the new cruiser is now in service. 

VA Selner reported, on behalf of the DPW, that the Harvey Street Pump has been dropped off to 

Professional Pump for repairs. The Supervisory Control and Data Acquisition control system (SCADA) 

which handles all the Village's alarms is in need of repairs and VA Selner will update Council once he 

receives more information. 

9. CORRESPONDENCE: No Correspondence. 

10. CITIZEN PARTICIPATION: No Citizen Participation. 

11. PUBLIC HEARING: 

a.) Proposed Fiscal Year 2021-2022 Budget 

President Inglis opened the Fiscal Year 2021-2022 Budget Public Hearing at 6:40 P.M. 

VA Selner reported that the Finance and Insurance Committee of the Whole met on February 15, 2021 

to review the proposed Fiscal Year 2021-2022 budget. The budget message is intended to give a clear 

overview of this year's budget and highlight significant items considered during the budget 

development. Many of the items found in this budget will create the foundation to move the Village 

forward; also following through with previously planned projects. (See Attached) 

The proposed Fiscal Year budget accounts for the projected General Fund revenues of $601,150.00 and 

General Fund expenditures of $724,910.00 which will require a transfer from reserves in the amount of 

$123,760.00. The transfer from reserves will most likely be significantly less pending any fiscal 

donations for the first phase of the Getty Park Project. The projected revenue in the General 

Investment Fund is $5,000.00 with no expenses. The Major Streets Fund projected revenues are 

261,200.00 with $231,223.00 in expenses; Local Streets projected revenues are $202,000.00 with 

expenses of $399,256.00 which accounts for the number of streets that will be resurfaced in the 



3 

upcoming year and the Village was awarded an MDOT Grant that will cover 50% off the costs; Sewer 

Fund projected revenues are $387,400.00 with expenses of $399,256.00 which will require a transfer 

from reserves in the amount of $11,856.00; Water Fund projected revenues are $312,140.00 with 

expenses of $316,436.00 and will require a transfer from reserves of $4,296.00; and, Equipment Pool 

Fund projected revenues are $107,500.00 with expenses of $160,096.00 which will require a transfer 

from reserves in the amount of $52,596.00. The purchase of 2 new DPW pickup trucks creates the 

need for the transfer from reserves in the Equipment Pool Fund. (See attached) 

There was no public participation regarding the Village's proposed Fiscal Year 2021-2022 Budget. 

President Inglis closed the Public Hearing at 6:53 P.M. 

12. OLD BUSINESS: No Old Business. 

13. NEW BUSINESS: 

a.) Planning Commission Appointment  

Mark Baker's Planning Commission term recently expired and he has decided not to serve another 

term. The Village received a Planning Commission Vacant Seat Application from Ross Field. The Village 

of Shelby Planning Commission Bylaws State; "Vacancies shall be appointed promptly by the Village 

President, with the approval of the Village Council, upon the resignation or removal of a Planning 

Commission member. Successors shall serve out the unexpired term of the member being replaced." 

If Ross Field is appointed, his term would expire on December 31, 2023. 

Bill Glover moved to adopt Resolution Number 10-21. (See attached) 

Seconded by: Steve Crothers. 

Roll Call Vote: 

Ayes: Glover, Crothers, Zaverl, Sutton, Omness, Harris, and Inglis. 

Motion Carried 7-0. 

b.) Section 3.11 Zoning Ordinance Text Amendment 

The Planning Commission held a Public Hearing and considered a text amendment to Section 3.11 of 

the Village of Shelby Zoning Ordinance at their February 16, 2021 Planning Commission meeting. No 

public comments were received during the Public Hearing, and the Planning Commission passed a 

resolution recommending approval of the Section 3.11 text amendments. A summary of the 

amendments to Section 3.11 are as follows: 

1. Allow two accessory buildings on any property. 

2. Prohibit shipping containers as accessory storage structures. 

3. Omit the provision regarding sheet metal siding on accessory buildings. 

4. Limit the size of all accessory buildings to take up less than 30% of the required yard for a 

residential building. 

If the Village Council considers changes, additions, or amendments to the proposed zoning 



4 

amendment, the changes may be referred back to the Planning Commission for consideration and 

comment within the legislative body's specified period of time. If approved, the zoning map 

amendment will take effect seven days after "notice of adoption" has been published in the 

newspaper or a later date specified by the Village Council. 

John Sutton moved to adopt Resolution Number 11-21. (See attached) 

Seconded by: Damian Omness. 

Roll Call Vote: 

Ayes: Sutton, Omness, Glover, Crothers, Zaverl, Harris, and Inglis. 

Motion Carried 7-0. 

c.) 15 S. State Street Zoning Map Amendment 

The Planning Commission held a Public Hearing and considered a map amendment to the Village of 

Shelby zoning map at their February 16, 2021 Planning Commission meeting. Public comment was 

received from Andy Near regarding the request. He had questions relating to the future land use map 

and future updates to the Village of Shelby Zoning Ordinance and zoning map. The Planning 

Commission passed a resolution recommending approval of the proposed map amendment for 15 S. 

State Street. The map amendment request will change 15 S. State Street (parcel 046-502-005-50) 

from C-2, General Business, to R-3, Multiple Family Residential. There are very slight differences in the 

R-2 and R-3 zoning districts under this future land use classification. In R-2, multi-family dwellings 

areas require a special land use, while multi-family dwellings under R-3 are permitted by right. 

Bill Glover moved to send the zoning map amendment back to the Planning Commission in order to 

zone the property at 15 S. State Street as R-2 opposed to R-3. 

Seconded by: Damian Omness. 

Roll Call vote: 

Ayes: Glover, Omness, Crothers, Zaverl, Sutton, Harris, and Inglis. 

Motion Carried 7-0. 

d.) MDOT TEDF B Grant Contract 

Village Council authorized Don DeVries of Fleis & VandenBrink Engineering to apply for the MDOT-

TEDF Category B Grant on May 26, 2020. The Village was notified of the grant award on August 11, 

2020. The next step in the process is to pass a resolution naming the officials authorized to sign the 

contract. The contract agreement by and between the Village of Shelby and MDOT will go before the 

STC Committee on February 25, 2021. Once the contract is approved, and once the Contracting Units 

have received the two signed copies from the Village, the contract will go to the MDOT Director to be 

fully executed. 

Steve Crothers moved to adopt Resolution Number 13-21. 

Seconded by: Damian Omness. 

Roll Call Vote: 

Ayes: Crothers, Omness, Glover, Zaverl, Sutton, Harris and Inglis. 



Motion Carried 7-0. 

e.) February 2021 Budget Amendments 

A number of line items in all funds have gone over budget. Most of which are due to unexpected 

expenses. The General Fund differences are due to incorrect budgeting for wages. The Village did not 

expect to have Bill Cousins with as its Interim VA. Also, the purchase of the pocket park on Michigan 

Avenue was an unexpected purchase. The General; Major Streets; Local Streets; Sewer; and, Water 

Funds are showing net surpluses. 

The Equipment Pool fund requires an increase in the amount needed from the Village's fund balance. 

Though the budget did account for the transfer from reserves for the purchase of two new vehicles, 

the purchase amount was $16,608.00 more than what had been budgeted. The budget amendments 

are required in order to comply with the Uniform Budgeting and Accounting Act. 

Steve Crothers moved to adopt Resolution Number 14-21. (See attached) 

Seconded by: Bill Glover. 

Roll Call Vote: 

Ayes: Crothers, Glover, Zaverl, Sutton, Omness, Harris, and Inglis. 

Motion Carried 7-0. 

f.) Fiscal Year 2021/2022 Budget 

Steve Crothers moved to adopt Resolution Number 15-21. (See attached) 

Seconded by: Damian Omness. 

Roll Call Vote: 

Ayes: Crothers, Omness, Glover, Zaverl, Sutton, Harris, and Inglis. 

Motion Carried 7-0. 

14. COMMITTEE REPORTS: 

a. PLANNING COMMISSION: Chair Ex-Officio: John Sutton, Paul Inglis: 

The Planning Commission will meet on March 16th and will take another look at the Zoning 

amendment for 15 S. State Street. Welcome Ross Fields to the Planning Commission. 

b. WATER & SANITATION: Chair: Bill Harris, Steve Crothers: 

Nothing to report. 

C. 	STREETS AND SIDEWALKS: Chair: Dan Zaverl, Bill Glover: 

Nothing to report. 



d. PARKS, REC. & BLDGS: Chair: Damian Omness, John Sutton: 

The Parks, Recreation, and Buildings Committee met on February 11th to discuss a number of 

cost saving ideas for the Getty Park Project and discussed the Pocket Park and potential future 

use of the space. 

e. FINANCE and INSURANCE: Chair: Steve Crothers, Bill Harris: 

Nothing to report. 

f. PERSONNEL: Chair: John Sutton, Damian Omness: 

Nothing to report. 

g. ORDINANCES - Chair Bill Glover, Dan Zaverl: 

Nothing to report. 

15. PAYMENT OF BILLS: Steve Crothers moved to approve the payment of the bills in the amount of 

$76,200.24. 

Seconded by: Bill Harris. 

Roll Call Vote: 

Ayes: Crothers, Harris, Glover, Zaverl, Sutton, Omness, and Inglis. 

Motion Carried 7-0. 

16. ADJOURNMENT: John Sutton moved to adjourn the meeting at 7:36 P.M. 

Seconded by: Damian Omness. 

Roll Call Vote: 

Ayes: Sutton, Omness, Glover, Crothers, Zaverl, Harris, and Inglis. 

Motion Carried 7-0. 

Council minutes are not official until approved at the March 8, 2021 Council meeting. 

Approved 

Minutes Respectfully Submitted by Crystal Budde, Village Clerk/Treasurer 	 Date 

6 



February 22, 2021 RESOLUTION No. 10-21 

  

   

RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE VILLAGE OF SHELBY to appoint Ross A. Field 

to fill the vacancy on the Village of Shelby Planning Commission; term to 

expire December 23, 2023. 

Moved:  3 11 (-'~  I  o, ~~er- 

Seconded:  - UP 2rhes  

Yes13\(  C)1e 	7cui,  S j  OMt\e$ J  Hui Ui  

No: 	 

ABSENT: 

RESOLUTION No. 10-21 Declared ADOPTED. 
ADOPTED ON: February 22, 2021 







Minimum Lot 
Size 

Maximum Square 
Footage (GFA) 

Maximum 
Height (ft) 

3,000 sq. ft. 
384 sq ft 

(e.g. 16 x 24) 
14 

5,000 sq. ft. 
672 sq ft 

(e.g.24 x 28) 
14 

10.000 sq. ft. 
864 sq ft 

(e.g.,24 x 36) 18 

15,000 sq. ft. 1,080 sq ft 
(e.g.30 x 36) 

20 

20.000 sq. ft. 
1,200 sq ft 

(e.g., 30 x 40) 24 

35.000 sq. ft. 
1,600 sq ft 

(e.g., 40 x 40) 
28 

1 acres + 2,000 sq ft 
(e.g., 40 x 50) 

28 



ABSENT: 

  

February 22, 2021 

I)'  

RESOLUTION No. 13-21 

  

   

RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE VILLAGE OF SHELBY to authorize Brady Selner, 

Village Administrator, and Paul E. Inglis, Council President, to sign the 

Michigan Department of Transportation Contract, Contract No. 21-5048. 

Moved: 

Seconded: 

i\ 	I 
L (1V(flb  

I7)1J) 0Thu1  

) (m1) ( 7 ItAe, &LViI Li1(fl,  I(L((iS OJI irI6. 

I, Crystal Budde, Clerk do hereby certify that the foregoing is a true and original copy of a 

Resolution duly made and passed by the Common Council of The Village of Shelby at their regular 

meeting held on the 22th day of February 2021, in the Village of Shelby, Oceana County, State of 

Michigan, with a quorum present. 	

(2'2m1 DJL)L  
Cr'stal Budde, Clerk/Treasurer 

Village of Shelby 

RESOLUTION No. 13-21 Declared ADOPTED. 
ADOPTED ON: February 22, 2021 



February 22, 2021 	 RESOLUTION 	 No. 14-21 

RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE VILLAGE OF SHELBY to approve the following 

budget amendments: 

General Fund Revenue from $606,657.16 to $641,071.16 

Expenditure from $583,779.17 to $638,816.16 

Major Street Fund Revenue from $261,800.00 to $281,800.00 

Expenditure from $163,244.00 to $167,012.00 

Local Street Fund Revenue from $244,999.80 to $248,830.00 

Expenditure from $244,999.80 to $247,993.00 

Sewer Fund Revenue from $433,419.56 to $442,064.00 
Expenditure from $433,419.56 (no amendment needed) 

Water Fund Revenue from $479,419.32 to $492,175.00 

Expenditure from $479,419.32 to $479,379.00 

Equipment Fund Revenue from $156,925.43 to $173,533.00 

Expenditures from $156,925.00 to $173,533.00 

Moved: 3~ft'(2  ORM)et:S  

Seconded: 

( 1 k'u 1  7ir 	L1fl,  OFi 	4Xf3  OJThIiflgh 

No: 

ABSENT: 

RESOLUTION No. 14-21 Declared ADOPTED. 
ADOPTED ON: February 22, 2021 



February 22, 2021 	 RESOLUTION 	 No. 15-21  

TO ADOPT THE VILLAGE OF SHELBY 2021-2022 ANNUAL BUDGET 

VILLAGE OF SHELBY, OCEANA COUNTY, MI 

At a Regular Meeting of the Common Council of the Village of Shelby, Oceana County, 
Michigan, held virtually via Zoom, on February 22, 2021, the following Resolution was offered. 

WHEREAS, the Chief Administrative Officer of the Village of Shelby has prepared and presented a budget 
to commence March 1, 2021 to expire February 28, 2022, for Fiscal Year 2021 - 2022, and; 

WHEREAS, the Village of Shelby did hold a Public Hearing on the purposed Fiscal Year 2021 - 2022 Budget, 
with proper notification to the public to solicit comments, and; 

WHEREAS, it is necessary to provide for the implementation, operation and periodic adjustment of this 
act; 

WHEREAS, it has been determined that the following property taxes, State shared revenues, rates, 
charges, and transfers shall be available and necessary for the 2021-22 budget year; 

VILLAGE OF SHELBY 
RECOMMENDED BUDGET WORKSHEET 
SUMMARY OF RECOMMENDED BUDGET 
AS OF 03/01/2021 

Revenue Expense 
Fund Balance 

Change 

Projected Fund 
Balance 

2/28/2022 - 
General Fund 101 $ 601450.00 $ 724,910.00 $ (123,760.00) $ 411,222.00 

General Investment Fund 103 $ 5,000.00 $ - $ 5,000.00 

Major Street 202 $ 261,200.00 $ 231,223.00 $ 29,977.00 $ 840,093.00 

Local Street 203 $ 202,000.00 $ 327,156.00 $ (125,156.00) $ 859,722.00 

Sewer Fund 590 $ 387,400.00 $ 399,256.00 $ (11,856.00) $ 549,062.00 

Water Fund 591 $ 312,140.00 $ 316,436.00 $ (4,296.00) $ 112,100.00 

Equipment Pool Fund 661 $ 107,500.00 $ 160,096.00 $ (52,596.00) $ 349,178.00 

All Funds S 1,876,390.00 $ 2,159,077.00 $ (282,687.00) $ 3,121,377 00 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, That the proposed budget document as presented by the Village 
Administrator, titled Village of Shelby Fiscal Year 2020 - 2021 Budget, covering March 1, 2020 through 
February 28, 2021, be adopted by fund, and the Village Administrator is hereby authorized to make 



expenditures and inter-fund transfers provided for in said budget, provided such expenditures are made 

in accordance with the General Law Village Charter, the Uniform Budgeting and Accounting Act (MCL 

141.412), and Village Policies; 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, The Village of Shelby does hereby adopt the Five-Year Capital Improvements 

Plan as an attachment to the Fiscal Year 2021/2022 Budget. 

Moved: 	(1vHii! 1  

Seconded:jOJThLfl  

Yes: 

 

r\e. 

  

No: 	 

 

ABSENT: 

I, Crystal Budde, Clerk do hereby certify that the foregoing is a true and original copy of a 

Resolution duly made and passed by the Common Council of The Village of Shelby at their regular 

meeting held on the 22th day of February 2021, in the Village of Shelby, Oceana County, State of 

Michigan, with a quorum present. 

eli 
Crys 11 Budde, Clerk/Treasurer 

Village of Shelby 

RESOLUTION No. 15-21 Declared ADOPTED. 

ADOPTED ON: February 22, 2021 



  
 
Date:  March 5, 2021 
 
To:  Paul Inglis, Village President 
  Village Council Members 
 
From:  Brady Selner, Village Administrator 
 
Subject: Administrator’s Report for the March 8, 2021 Council Meeting 
  
MDHHS Gatherings and Face Mask Order: Effective March 5, 2021, at 12:01 AM, the new order 
allows for in person meetings up to 25 people subject to all applicable and distancing 
requirements. We plan to resume in person Committee meetings at Village Hall and will be 
looking for a location to use for our Council meeting on March 22, 2021. The most recent order 
is set to expire April 19, 2021, at 11:59pm. We will continue to monitor and adjust as needed.  
 
Shelby Wastewater Facility: The first week of March we had a technician from Windemuller 
Electric, Inc. to diagnose a couple of problems we were having with the aeration blowers at our 
wastewater facility. Blower one had a variable frequency drive temperature issue due to the 
extreme cold weather we had a couple of weeks back. Windemuller provided a proposal to install 
a cabinet heater with thermostat to reduce the chance of this problem occurring in the future. 
The cost of the proposal was $1,125. This project will be considered in the future. The diagnosis 
on blower two was a motor issue. DPW removed the motor and Jones Electric, Co. picked it up 
to determine the issue and provide the Village with our options. I will be sure to inform the Water 
& Sanitation Committee once I hear back. 
 
DPW Staff: We have been notified that our DPW staff on National Guard Duty will tentatively 
return to Michigan on March 12, 2021.   
 
Past Due Water Bills: As of Monday, March 8, 2021, the Village had an outstanding balance of 
$39,000 for past due water payments on 152 accounts. Senate Bill 241, Water Shutoff 
Restoration Act, restricting water shut offs is scheduled to end March 31, 2021. The Village has 
sent letters offering the ability to set up payment plans to address past due accounts.      
 
Committee Work: I have been working to gather the necessary information for the upcoming 
Water & Sanitation and Ordinance Committee meetings. The meetings will be scheduled the 
week of March 15.  
 
Council/ZBA Training Opportunities: MML is hosting a newly elected officials training on 
Saturday, April 10, from 8:30 am – 12:25 pm. Please let me know if anyone is interested in 
attending. Bill Cousins reached out and provided information on training events he recently 
attended. I have copied the links to the videos below. They run about 2.5 hours long. I strongly 
encourage Village Council to watch “The Essentials of Being a Zoning Board of Appeals Member.”  



 
2 

 
February 16, 2021 – “Understanding Your Role as a Planning Commissioner” 
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=GcXY1Ju51OQ&feature=youtu.be 
 
February 18, 2021 – “The Essentials of Being a Zoning Board of Appeals Member” 
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=_D3Mc7ciGgY&feature=youtu.be 
 
 
 
 
 
   

https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=GcXY1Ju51OQ&feature=youtu.be
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=_D3Mc7ciGgY&feature=youtu.be












Village Council 
Item Cover Page 

Motion by __________________ seconded by __________________ to adopt 
Resolution No. 12-21.  
 

 

Meeting Date:   3/8/2021 

Agenda Item:   15 S. State Street Zoning Map Amendment 

Recommendation:  Approve  15 S. State Street Zoning Map Amendment 

Budget Impact:  None  

Staff Contact:   Brady Selner, Village Administrator 

 

Background:     
The Planning Commission held a public hearing and considered a map amendment to the 
Village of Shelby zoning map at their February 16, 2021 Planning Commission meeting. Public 
comment was received from Andy Near regarding the request. He had questions relating to the 
future land use map and future updates to the Village of Shelby Zoning Ordinance and zoning 
map. The Planning Commission passed a resolution recommending approval of the proposed 
map amendment for 15 S. State Street. The map amendment request will change 15 S. State 
Street (parcel 046-502-005-50) from C-2, General Business, to R-3, Multiple Family Residential. 
The staff report provided to the Planning Commission, attached to this item cover page, 
explains the request in further detail.  
 
Village Council considered this item at their February 22, 2021, meeting and made a motion to 
send it back to the Planning Commission to consider rezoning the property to R-2 instead of R-
3. The Village Council can amend the Planning Commission recommendation in lieu of having it 
reconsidered at the March 16, 2021, Planning Commission meeting. The applicant is agreeable 
to have the property rezoned to R-2.  If approved (as amended), the zoning map amendment 
will take effect seven days after ‘notice of adoption’ has been published in the newspaper or a 
later date specified by the Village Council.     
 
 
Supporting Documents: 
Materials from the 2-16-21 Planning Commission Packet 
Resolution No. 12-21 
  
  





































 

March 8, 2021   RESOLUTION    No. 12-21 

 

RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE VILLAGE OF SHELBY to amend the Village of 

Shelby Planning Commission rezoning recommendation for 15 S. State 

Street therefore amending the Village of Shelby Zoning Map for the 

property described in Exhibit A, 15 S. State Street, property number 046-

502-006-50, from the General Business District (C-2) to Medium Density 

Residential (R-2)  

 

 

Moved:                                             . 

Seconded:                                             . 

 

Yes:________________________________________________________________________ 
 
No:____________________________________________________________________________ 
 
ABSENT:__________________________________________________________________________ 

              
RESOLUTION No. 12-21 Declared ADOPTED. 
ADOPTED ON: March 8, 2021     
 

 



Exhibit A 



Village Council 
Item Cover Page 

Motion by __________________ seconded by __________________ to adopt 
Resolution No. 16-21.  
 

 

Meeting Date:   3/8/2021 

Agenda Item:   Planning Commission Appointment 

Recommendation:  Approve  Planning Commission Appointment 

Budget Impact:  None  

Staff Contact:   Brady Selner, Village Administrator 

 

Background:     
There is one remaining vacant Planning Commission seat. The Village received a Planning 
Commission Vacant Seat Application from Malcolm Carey. The Village of Shelby Planning 
Commission Bylaws states: “Vacancies shall be appointed promptly by the Village President, 
with the approval of the Village Council, upon the resignation or removal of a Planning 
Commission member. Successors shall serve out the unexpired term of the member being 
replaced.” If Malcolm Carey is appointed, his term would expire on December 31, 2023.     
 
Supporting Documents: 
Malcolm Carey Planning Commission Vacant Seat Application 
Resolution No. 16-21 
   
 
 
 

 

  

 

 











 

March 8, 2021   RESOLUTION    No. 16-21 

 

RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE VILLAGE OF SHELBY to appoint Malcolm Carey 

to fill the vacancy on the Village of Shelby Planning Commission; term to 

expire December 31, 2023.  

 

Moved:                                             . 

Seconded:                                             . 

 

Yes:________________________________________________________________________ 
 
No:____________________________________________________________________________ 
 
ABSENT:__________________________________________________________________________ 

              
RESOLUTION No. 16-21 Declared ADOPTED. 
ADOPTED ON: March 8, 2021     
 

 



Village Council 
Item Cover Page 

Motion by seconded by to adopt 
Resolution No. 17-21. 

Meeting Date:  3/8/2021 

Agenda Item:  Police Patrol Officer Wage Scale 

Recommendation: Approve Police Patrol Officer Wage Scale 

Budget Impact:  Included in the FY2021-22 Budget  

Staff Contact:  Steven Waltz, Shelby Police Chief 

Background:   
The Village budgeted for an increase for Police Officer pay in the FY2021-22 budget.  There has 
been no action taken since 2018 for an increase in wages.  In a wage analysis of all Oceana 
County Police Department and the Oceana County Sheriff Department, it shows that Shelby 
Police Department ranks last with a difference of $.90/hour to a maximum of $8.88/hour in 
starting wages. 

We are proposing the wage scale attached.  This scale would place Shelby in the middle of 
departments in the county with full time employees.  This will allow for more qualified 
applicants to apply when needed, as well as the retention of those officers.  Retaining officers is 
more cost efficient than equipping and training officers with little to no experience. In addition, 
cost of living increases will be considered on a yearly basis during the budget process. Any cost-
of-living increase will be applied to all Village employees.   

The Personnel Committee met on March 4, 2021 and is recommending approval of the Shelby 
Police Department Patrol Officer Wage Scale. 

Supporting Documents: 
Wage Schedule Comparison Chart  
Wage Schedule Proposal Information 
Resolution No. 17-21 



Department Starting Year 1 Year 2 Year 3 Year 4 Year 5 Starting Comparison Part Time Retirement Benefit Plans Employee Contribution Employer Contribution Multiplier
Shelby $18.00 $19.00 $20.00 $21.00 $22.00 $15.00 Mers Defined Contribution 4% 4%
Hart $26.88 $27.55 $8.88 $15.00 401A and 457 3% 6%
Hesperia $19.00 $20.00 $1.00 $16.50 MERS Defined Benefit 7% 1%
Pentwater $18.90 $20.09 $20.87 $21.52 $22.82 $0.90 $19.77 MERS B-2 Plan 6% 13%
OCSO $21.52 $23.07 $23.94 $3.52 MERS Defined Contribution
Whitehall $21.57 $23.00 $24.44 $25.88 $27.32 $28.76 $3.57 4.50%
Montague $24.89 $26.06 $27.29 $28.56 $29.22 $6.89 $18.53 MERS Hybrid 7% 1% 1.50%



Cost to equip an officer: 

At least $1000 in uniforms, duty belt gear, taser, OC spray (pepper spray)  

$735 for Body Armor (good for 5 years).   

Once equipped, officer uniform maintenance is minimal. 

Equipment cost for officers to come and go over time can quickly exceed what we had planned for. 

Although some uniform equipment may be able to be passed on to another officer, most of it is not, due 
to different size uniforms, different guns, etc.  Body armor is fit to the officer, not just a general size.  

Training: 

We want qualified, preferably experienced staff that we can train and retain, rather than outfitting and 
training them just for them to leave go to other departments that will reap the benefits of the training 
that Shelby provided.   

Training officers is costly, and more and more, officers are expected to know how to handle all types of 
incidents like Criminal Sexual Conduct investigations (Officers should be trained in forensic interviewing 
of children), Dealing with subjects on the autism spectrum (different response), first responder medical 
aid, as well as keep abreast of changing laws and procedures, death investigations, interview and 
interrogation techniques, civil rights, etc. By retaining officers, our training that we provided will benefit 
Shelby residents.   

Investing in training for officers to have them leave, leaves Shelby at square one. Although I am sure the 
Departments that Officers leave for appreciate their training and experience, we would have liked to 
have been able to retain them, and to have them use their training and experience for the benefit of the 
residents of Shelby. 

Many area departments are struggling to find officers to work. There are openings at several area 
departments.  We would like Shelby to be a choice that officers want to work for, and be able to select 
from officers with varying skill sets.  

Joe Von Drak is scheduled for a three-day intensive Survival Spanish class in May.  This type of training 
will benefit the Spanish speaking residents of Shelby. We were able to obtain one free spot, but if we 
were paying for this training, I would want to send someone (like Joe) that was planning on a continued 
career path at Shelby over someone that I thought may leave due to pay concerns. 

Pay Scale: 

Attached below is a scale of police officer wages for the county plus Whitehall. Shelby ranks last in the 
area of all departments with full time employees.  Not included is Rothbury and New Era, who are much 
smaller, and have no full-time employees.  Shelby has more residents in the Village, than the city of 
Hart.  The City of Hart starts full time wages at $26.88/hour.  We do not need to be the highest paid, but 
we would like to stay competitive. 

For example; Amanda Payne left Shelby for $5 more per hour and 13% retirement employer 
contribution at another area Department. Amanda Payne did a wonderful job for Shelby, and only left 
due to the pay and retirement benefits offered at another department. 



Department Starting Year 1 Year 2 Year 3 Year 4 Year 5 
Starting 
Comparison 

Shelby $18.00 $19.00 $20.00 $21.00 $22.00 
Hart $26.88 $27.55 $8.88 
Hesperia $19.00 $20.00 $1.00 
Pentwater $18.90 $20.09 $20.87 $21.52 $22.82 $0.90 
OCSO $21.52 $23.07 $23.94 $3.52 
Whitehall  $21.57 $23.00 $24.44 $25.88 $27.32 $28.76 $3.57 
Montague $24.89 $26.06 $27.29 $28.56 $29.22 $6.89 

Money for this increase in pay was budgeted and should have no additional change on the budget. 

$15 minimum wage is coming in the near future.  This is for unskilled labor.  Our part time wage pay is 
too low for a certified, qualified police officer.  It is hard to fill part time shift openings at this rate of pay.  
An increase in part time pay will likely entice officers to fill these spots as well as attract additional 
qualified police officers. 

The starting pay proposed is the middle of what other cities/villages pay, but also keeps us competitive 
in attracting and retaining qualified personnel.  Along the same lines is a lateral pay for experienced, 
skilled police officers that can go out and do the job with little direct supervision.  Using Dave Krause as 
an example, Dave comes to us with 21 years of law enforcement experience and training that can be 
used in the Village of Shelby.  The training and experience provide for better service to the residents, 
and lower need for supervision on day-to-day or in-depth investigations. 

We need to invest in people, train employees for the long haul, making working at Shelby a career 
choice versus a job. We will have a competent, trained workforce that dedicates their time and skills for 
the betterment of Shelby  

Wage Scale Proposal: 

Starting  $22.00  

Year 1 $22.50 

Year 2 $23.00 

Year 3 $23.50 

Year 4 $24.00 

Part-Time wages $17/Hour 

Cost of Living Increase based on yearly evaluations or on a schedule that evaluated at a specified 
interval. 



March 8, 2021 RESOLUTION No. 17-21 

RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE VILLAGE OF SHELBY to adopt the Shelby 

Police Department Patrol Officer wage scale identified below, effective 

March 1, 2021. 

Shelby Police Department Patrol Officer Wage Scale 

Starting Year 1 Year 2 Year 3 Year 4 
$22.00 $22.50 $23.00 $23.50 $24.00 

Part-Time Patrol Officer $17.00 

Moved:       . 

Seconded:       .

Yes:________________________________________________________________________ 

No:____________________________________________________________________________ 

ABSENT:__________________________________________________________________________ 

RESOLUTION No. 17-21 Declared ADOPTED. 
ADOPTED ON: March 8, 2021  



Village Council 
Item Cover Page 

Motion by seconded by to adopt 
Resolution No. 18-21. 

Meeting Date:  3/8/2021 

Agenda Item:  Dave Krause Wage Adjustment 

Recommendation: Approve Dave Krause’s Lateral Wage Adjustment 

Budget Impact:  Included in the FY2021-22 Budget  

Staff Contact:  Steven Waltz, Shelby Police Chief 

Background:   
In addition to the wage scale increase, we are requesting a lateral wage adjustment for Dave 
Krause.  Many communities around the state adjust an employee’s wage a step or two higher 
than the starting wage if the training and experience they bring is sufficient to warrant that 
lateral step increase. With over 21 years in police work, we believe Dave Krause’s experience 
justifies a lateral step increase to $23.50. All other employee benefits will accumulate normally 
(PTO, Vacation, etc.). A copy of his resume has been provided to detail the experience he 
brings. 

The Personnel Committee met on March 4, 2021 and is recommending Village Council adopt 
the proposed lateral wage adjustment, moving Dave Krause’s wage to $23.50, effective March 
1, 2021.    

Supporting Documents: 
David Krause Resume 
Resolution No. 18-21 







March 8, 2021 RESOLUTION No. 18-21 

RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE VILLAGE OF SHELBY to approve the lateral 

wage adjustment for Dave Krause, setting his wage at $23.50, effective 

March 1, 2021. 

Moved:       . 

Seconded:       .

Yes:________________________________________________________________________ 

No:____________________________________________________________________________ 

ABSENT:__________________________________________________________________________ 

RESOLUTION No. 18-21 Declared ADOPTED. 
ADOPTED ON: March 8, 2021  



Village Council 
Item Cover Page 

Motion  by seconded by to adopt Resolution No. 
19-21.

Meeting Date:  3/8/2021 

Agenda Item:  DPW Part-Time Position 

Recommendation: Approve Part-Time DPW Position 

Budget Impact:  Included in the FY2021-22 Budget 

Staff Contact:  Brady Selner, Village Administrator 

Background:   
The FY2021-22 budget included the addition of part-time position in the DPW department. The 
primary focus of this position will be mowing parks in the summer, leaf pick up in the fall, and 
sidewalk snow removal in the winter. An employee in this role will work 24 hours a week at 
$14.00/hour. Brad Simons worked for a short period last fall and is currently working full-time 
on a temporary basis until the DPW returns to full staff. He has indicated he would be 
interested in this role.  

The Personnel Committee met on March 4, 2021 and is recommending Village Council approve 
the part-time DPW position set to work 24 hours per week (no more than 48 hours per pay 
period) at $14.00/hour.  

Supporting Documents: 
DPW Part-Time Job Description 
Resolution No. 19-21 



 VILLAGE OF SHELBY 

 DPW PART-TIME LABORER 

 JOB DESCRIPTION 

  Supervised by: Public Works Supervisor 

Supervises: No supervisory responsibility 

FLSA Status: Non-Exempt 

Position Status: Part-Time (24 hours per week, no more than 48 hours per pay period) 

Pay: $14.00 

Position Summary: 

The part-time Public Works Laborer performs a wide range of laborer and semi-skilled tasks in 
support of the Department of Public Works operations under the supervision of the Public Works 
Supervisor. The primary role of this position will be park upkeep in the summer, leaf pick up in the 
fall, and sidewalk snow removal in the winter. Depending upon workload, this person may be 
required to assist in other general DPW operations. 

Essential Job Functions: 

An employee in this position may be called upon to do any or all the following essential functions. 
These examples do not include all the duties which the employee may be expected to perform. To 
perform this job successfully, an individual must be able to perform each essential function 
satisfactorily.  

• Participates in the mowing, trimming, and fertilizing grass, also prunes and sprays trees and
shrubs.

• Gathers and disposes of refuse and recycling materials.

• Participates in snow and ice removal.

• Operates vehicles of various sizes and weights in the loading, hauling, and unloading of
equipment, materials, and supplies.

• Operates construction or power equipment such as street sweeper, back-hoe, dump truck,
snowplow, grader, jack hammer, mower, and other types of power equipment.

• Performs skilled maintenance and repair tasks involving carpentry, plumbing, mechanical,
electrical, and welding.



• Performs basic maintenance of DPW machinery.

• Responds, as a crew member, to water system emergencies such as main breaks and well
failures. May be assigned to duties such as barricade set up, accessing the main, or repairing
the damaged pipe.

• Performs tasks related to the wastewater and drainage system ranging from jetting to
catch basin rebuilding.

• Performs grounds and building maintenance tasks as assigned.

• Assists in the operation of the water plant and wastewater plant on an as-needed basis.

• Performs related work as required.

Required Knowledge, Skills, Abilities and Minimum Qualifications: 

The requirements listed below are representative of the knowledge, skills, abilities and minimum 
qualifications necessary to perform the essential functions of the position. Reasonable 
accommodations may be made to enable individuals with disabilities to perform the job. 

• Thorough knowledge of safety procedures and precautions involved in equipment
operation and public works maintenance work.

• Thorough knowledge of heavy equipment operating principles.

• Thorough knowledge of the tools, materials and equipment used in the repair and
maintenance of buildings, mechanical systems, construction projects, and infrastructure
systems.

• Skill in the operation of assigned vehicles, equipment, and power tools.

• Ability to perform a variety of semi-skilled maintenance tasks involving carpentry,
electrical, plumbing, mechanical, and road construction.

• Ability to establish effective working relationships and use good judgement, initiative and
resourcefulness when dealing with other employees and the public.

• Ability to effectively communicate and present ideas and concepts orally and in writing.

• Ability to work effectively under stress, changes in work priorities, and in emergencies.

• Education requirements include a high school diploma or equivalent. Experience
requirements include one year of construction, mechanical, or building maintenance
experience.

Physical Demands and Work Environment: 



The physical demands and work environment characteristics described here are representative of 
those an employee encounters while performing the essential functions of the job. Reasonable 
accommodations may be made to enable individuals with disabilities to perform the essential 
functions. 

While performing the duties of this job, the employee is regularly required to stand and walk. The 
employee frequently is required to use hands to finger, handle, or feel; reach with hands and arms; 
stoop, kneel, crouch, or crawl; and talk or hear. The employee is occasionally required to climb or 
balance. The employee must frequently lift and/or move heavy items and occasionally move very 
heavy items. Specific vision abilities required by this job include close vision, distance vision, color 
vision, peripheral vision, and depth perception. 

While performing the duties of this job, the employee is regularly exposed to moving mechanical 
parts and/or heavy equipment, outside weather conditions, and vibration. The employee is frequently 
exposed to fumes or airborne particles. The employee is occasionally exposed to wet and/or humid 
conditions; high, precarious places; toxic or caustic chemicals; and risk of electrical shock. The noise 
level in the work environment can be loud. 

Overview of Position Description: 

The duties listed above are intended only as illustrations of the various types of work that may be 
performed. The omission of specific statements of duties does not exclude them from the position if 
the work is similar, related or a logical assignment to the position. The job description does not 
constitute an employment agreement between the Employer and Employee and is subject to change 
by the Employer as the needs of the Employer and requirements of the job change. 

I have read and understand the description of my position with the Village of Shelby. 

Date:  

Print Name: 

Sign Name: 

Updated 3/5/2020 



March 8, 2021 RESOLUTION No. 19-21 

RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE VILLAGE OF SHELBY to approve the addition 

of a part-time position (24 hours per week) in the Village of 

Shelby Department of Public Works with the pay rate set at 

$14.00/hour.  

Moved:       . 

Seconded:       .

Yes:________________________________________________________________________ 

No:____________________________________________________________________________ 

ABSENT:__________________________________________________________________________ 

RESOLUTION No. 19-21 Declared ADOPTED. 
ADOPTED ON: March 8, 2021  



Village Council 
Item Cover Page 

Motion  by seconded by to adopt Resolution No. 
20-21.

Meeting Date:  3/8/2021 

Agenda Item:  Greg MacIntosh Wage Adjustment 

Recommendation: Approve Greg MacIntosh Wage Adjustment 

Budget Impact:  None  

Staff Contact:  Brady Selner, Village Administrator 

Background:   
DPW personnel changes were made on December 29, 2020. Greg MacIntosh was moved to a 
DPW Laborer position. The wage schedule for the DPW Laborer position is $18.00 – $22.00 plus 
$0.25 for having a water distribution operator and lagoon operator license. Taking into 
consideration Greg MacIntosh’s hire date, it is recommended to move Greg MacIntosh’s wage 
to $22.50 to match his job classification.  

Supporting Documents: 
DPW Wage Schedule  
Resolution No. 20-21 



End Budgetary End Budgetary End Budgetary End Budgetary

Hourly Annual Year 1 Effect Year 2 Effect Year 3 Effect Year 4 Effect

Starting $18.00 $37,440 DPW FT Employees Hire Date Hourly Annual

End of Year 1 $19.00 $39,520 Greg MacIntosh Salary $53,000.00

End of Year 2 $20.00 $41,600 Jermemiah Helenhouse 8/25/2016 $19.72 $41,017.60 39,520$       -$     41,600$      582$     43,680$  2,662$      45,760$  4,742.40$    

End of Year 3 $21.00 $43,680 Kirk Seabolt 7/30/2016 $19.47 $40,497.60 39,520$       -$     41,600$      1,102$    43,680$  3,182$      45,760$  5,262.40$    

End of Year 4 $22.00 $45,760 Darryl Frees 7/16/2018 $16.09 $33,467.20 39,520$       6,053$    41,600$      8,133$    43,680$  10,213$   45,760$  12,292.80$  

4 yr. + 2 Cert $22.50 $46,800 *Plus 25 cents per certificate (2 possible) 6,053$    9,818$    16,058$   22,298$     

A B C D

Hourly Annual 

Starting $18.00 $37,440 Police FT Employees Hire Date Hourly Annual

End of Year 1 $19.00 $39,520 Chief Salary $48,000.00

End of Year 2 $20.00 $41,600 Joseph Von Drak 1/22/2018 $18.00 $37,440.00 39,520$       2,080$    41,600$      4,160$    43,680$  6,240$      45,760$  8,320.00$    

End of Year 3 $21.00 $43,680 Gabe LeBlanc 3/22/2018 $18.00 $37,440.00 39,520$       2,080$    41,600$      4,160$    43,680$  6,240$      45,760$  8,320.00$    

End of Year 4 $22.00 $45,760

Sargent $23.00 $47,840 *Plus $1.00/hr. extra for Sargent (1 position available)

Hourly Annual FT Employees Hire Date Hourly Annual

Current $18.00 $37,440 Crystal Budde 3/29/2016 $18.00 $37,440.00 -$     -$    39,520$  2,080$      41,600$  4,160.00$    

Anniversary

Increase $19.00 $39,520

BUDGET YEAR ESTIMATED WAGE INCREASE 10,213$      18,138$     30,618$   43,098$     

NOTE:  Estimate based on 2080 hours.  Does not include any overtime. 

Current Pay

Village of Shelby Proposed Pay Scale 

Current Pay

DPW

Current Pay

Police

Clerk/Treasurer



General (101) Major (202) Local(203) Sewer(590) Water(591) Equip (661) Total

Greg MacIntosh 6% 10% 10% 35% 35% 4% 100%

Jermemiah Helenhouse 10% 10% 10% 10% 10% 50% 100%

Kirk Seabolt 10% 10% 10% 2% 3% 65% 100%

Darryl Frees 50% 5% 5% 15% 15% 10% 100%

Year 1

Jermemiah Helenhouse -$     

Kirk Seabolt -$     

Darryl Frees 6,053$    3,026.40$     302.64$       302.64$    907.92$       907.92$      605.28$      6,052.80$    A

Year 2

Jermemiah Helenhouse 582$     58.24$         58.24$         58.24$    58.24$         58.24$        291.20$      582.40$        

Kirk Seabolt 1,102$    110.24$        110.24$       110.24$    22.05$     33.07$    716.56$    1,102.40$    

Darryl Frees 8,133$    4,066.40$     406.64$       406.64$    1,219.92$   1,219.92$   813.28$      8,132.80$    

9,818$    4,234.88$     575.12$       575.12$    1,300.21$   1,311.23$   1,821.04$   9,817.60$    B

Year 3

Jermemiah Helenhouse 2,662$    266.24$        266.24$       266.24$    266.24$       266.24$      1,331.20$   2,662.40$    

Kirk Seabolt 3,182$    318.24$        318.24$       318.24$    63.65$         95.47$        2,068.56$   3,182.40$    

Darryl Frees 10,213$     5,106.40$     510.64$       510.64$    1,531.92$   1,531.92$   1,021.28$   10,212.80$  

16,058$     5,690.88$     1,095.12$   1,095.12$     1,861.81$   1,893.63$   4,421.04$   16,057.60$  C

Year 4

Jermemiah Helenhouse 4,742$    474.24$        474.24$       474.24$    474.24$       474.24$      2,371.20$   4,742.40$    

Kirk Seabolt 5,262$    526.24$        526.24$       526.24$    105.25$       157.87$      3,420.56$   5,262.40$    

Darryl Frees 12,293$     6,146.40$     614.64$       614.64$    1,843.92$   1,843.92$   1,229.28$   12,292.80$  

22,298$     7,146.88$     1,615.12$   1,615.12$     2,423.41$   2,476.03$   7,021.04$   22,297.60$  D



March 8, 2021 RESOLUTION No. 20-21 

RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE VILLAGE OF SHELBY to approve the wage 

adjustment for Greg MacIntosh, setting his wage at $22.50, effective March 

15, 2021. 

Moved:       . 

Seconded:       .

Yes:________________________________________________________________________ 

No:____________________________________________________________________________ 

ABSENT:__________________________________________________________________________ 

RESOLUTION No. 20-21 Declared ADOPTED. 
ADOPTED ON: March 8, 2021  



VILLAGE OF SHELBY

218 N. MICHIGAN AVE

Check Post Date: PR

Database: Shelby03/02/2021 10:04 AM 1/6Check Proofing Report
Payroll ID: Pay Period End Date: 02/28/2021517 Application:03/04/2021

Active

0.00Deduction Refund:

0.00Comp Hrs Wrkd:0.00 Suppl. Hours:00Local Allow.:

8,680.00YTD Gross:0.00 OT Hours:03/04/2021Check Date:

1,225.30Direct Deposit:82.00 Reg. Hours:1State Allow.:02/28/2021Pay Period End Date:

518.70Total Deductions:1,225.30 Net for Check:1Federal Allow.:MarriedWithholding Status:

0.00Net After Dir Dep:1,744.00 Gross for Check:215Department ID:30077Employee ID:

Name:  30077 - BUDDE , CRYSTAL

Ded/Exp ID Amt YTD AmtPaycode ID Distribution Rate Hours  OT Hrs Amt YTD Amt

FITW 90.22 446.68215 CLERK/TREASURER 20.00 75.50 0.00 1,510.00 7,270.00

SITW 56.34 280.13PTO CLERK/TREASURER 20.00 4.50 0.00 90.00 90.00

SOCSEC_EE 105.97 527.37457 SS TAX 457 C/T ALLOC 64.00 0.00 0.00 64.00 320.00

MEDICARE_EE 24.79 123.34101 101-215.000-702.000 40.00 2.00 0.00 80.00 360.00

DELTA DENTAL 34.80 174.00

457_EE 195.20 972.80

VISION 11.38 56.90

SSB 1,225.30 DEPOSIT

Leave Bank ID Leave ID Prev. Bal.  Comp Wrkd Accrued Lost Taken Buy Out   Adjusted   Net Change New Balance

PTO PERSONAL 67.00 0.00 0.00 4.50 0.00 0.00 -4.50 62.50

VAC VACATION 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Active

0.00Deduction Refund:

0.00Comp Hrs Wrkd:0.00 Suppl. Hours:00Local Allow.:

1,215.00YTD Gross:0.00 OT Hours:03/04/2021Check Date:

0.00Direct Deposit:12.00 Reg. Hours:0State Allow.:02/28/2021Pay Period End Date:

21.42Total Deductions:158.58 Net for Check:0Federal Allow.:MarriedWithholding Status:

158.58Net After Dir Dep:180.00 Gross for Check:301Department ID:30109Employee ID:

Name:  30109 - KRAUSE, DAVID K

Ded/Exp ID Amt YTD AmtPaycode ID Distribution Rate   Hours  OT Hrs Amt YTD Amt

SITW 7.65 51.63301 P 101-301.000-702.100 15.00 12.00 0.00 180.00 1,215.00

SOCSEC_EE 11.16 75.33

MEDICARE_EE 2.61 17.62

Active

0.00Deduction Refund:

0.00Comp Hrs Wrkd:0.00 Suppl. Hours:00Local Allow.:

14,962.82YTD Gross:8.00 OT Hours:03/04/2021Check Date:

1,589.24Direct Deposit:80.00 Reg. Hours:0State Allow.:02/28/2021Pay Period End Date:

836.46Total Deductions:1,589.24 Net for Check:0Federal Allow.:SingleWithholding Status:

0.00Net After Dir Dep:2,425.70 Gross for Check:441Department ID:30075Employee ID:

Name:  30075 - MACINTOSH, GREGORY

# = Deposited Ded/Exp   * = Check Adjustment >> = Pre-Tax Deductions capped at Applicable Gross



Check Post Date: PR

Database: Shelby03/02/2021 10:04 AM 2/6Check Proofing Report
Payroll ID: Pay Period End Date: 02/28/2021517 Application:03/04/2021

0.00Deduction Refund:

0.00 Comp Hrs Wrkd:0.00 Suppl. Hours:00Local Allow.:

14,962.82 YTD Gross:8.00 OT Hours:03/04/2021Check Date:

1,589.24 Direct Deposit:80.00 Reg. Hours:0State Allow.:02/28/2021Pay Period End Date:

836.46 Total Deductions:1,589.24 Net for Check:0Federal Allow.:SingleWithholding Status:

0.00 Net After Dir Dep:2,425.70 Gross for Check:441Department ID:30075Employee ID:

Ded/Exp ID Amt YTD AmtPaycode ID Distribution Rate Hours  OT Hrs Amt YTD Amt

FITW 300.83 2,131.26457 SS TAX DPW 457 ALLOC 81.54 0.00 0.00 81.54 407.70

SITW 96.16 601.27PTO DPW 25.48 32.00 0.00 815.36 891.80

SOCSEC_EE 150.39 927.69441 H 101-441.000-702.000 25.48 3.00 0.00 76.44 10,618.81

MEDICARE_EE 35.17 216.96441 H 203-478.000-702.000 25.48 12.00 2.50 401.31

FOC_GMACINTOSH 57.70 288.50441 H 590-000.000-702.000 25.48 3.00 0.00 76.44

457_EE 163.08 815.40441 H 591-000.000-702.000 25.48 16.00 3.00 522.34

HEALTH 33.13 165.65441 H 661-000.000-702.000 25.48 2.00 0.00 50.96

SSB 1,589.24 DEPOSIT441 H 202-478.000-702.000 25.48 12.00 2.50 401.31

Leave Bank ID Leave ID Prev. Bal.  Comp Wrkd Accrued Lost Taken Buy Out   Adjusted   Net Change New Balance

COMP COMP 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

PTO PERSONAL 16.00 96.00 0.00 32.00 0.00 0.00 64.00 80.00

VAC VACATION 0.00 120.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 120.00 120.00

Active

0.00Deduction Refund:

0.00Comp Hrs Wrkd:0.00 Suppl. Hours:00Local Allow.:

3,740.00YTD Gross:0.00 OT Hours:03/04/2021Check Date:

676.60Direct Deposit:48.00 Reg. Hours:0State Allow.:02/28/2021Pay Period End Date:

91.40Total Deductions:676.60 Net for Check:0Federal Allow.:MarriedWithholding Status:

0.00Net After Dir Dep:768.00 Gross for Check:265Department ID:30111Employee ID:

Name:  30111 - OMNESS, KELLY A

Ded/Exp ID Amt YTD AmtPaycode ID Distribution Rate   Hours OT Hrs Amt YTD Amt

SITW 32.64 158.95265 ADM ASSIST 16.00 48.00 0.00 768.00 3,740.00

SOCSEC_EE 47.62 231.88

MEDICARE_EE 11.14 54.23

SSB 676.60 DEPOSIT

Active

0.00Deduction Refund:

0.00Comp Hrs Wrkd:0.00 Suppl. Hours:00Local Allow.:

13,056.75YTD Gross:2.50 OT Hours:03/04/2021Check Date:

4,118.68Direct Deposit:329.00 Reg. Hours:0State Allow.:02/28/2021Pay Period End Date:

1,928.42Total Deductions:4,118.68 Net for Check:0Federal Allow.:SingleWithholding Status:

0.00Net After Dir Dep:6,047.10 Gross for Check:301Department ID:30108Employee ID:

Name:  30108 - PAYNE, AMANDA J

Ded/Exp ID Amt YTD AmtPaycode ID Distribution Rate Hours  OT Hrs Amt YTD Amt

FITW 1,070.94 1,597.45301 P 101-301.000-702.100 18.00 72.00 2.50 1,363.50 6,981.75

SITW 250.88 521.80457 SS TAX 101-301.000-715.100 57.60 0.00 0.00 57.60 288.00

SOCSEC_EE 374.92 809.52VACATION_POL 101-301.000-702.000 18.00 50.00 0.00 900.00 900.00

MEDICARE_EE 87.68 189.32PTO 101-301.000-702.000 18.00 207.00 0.00 3,726.00 3,726.00

# = Deposited Ded/Exp   * = Check Adjustment >> = Pre-Tax Deductions capped at Applicable Gross



Check Post Date: PR

Database: Shelby03/02/2021 10:04 AM 3/6Check Proofing Report
Payroll ID: Pay Period End Date: 02/28/2021517 Application:03/04/2021

Ded/Exp ID Amt YTD AmtPaycode ID Distribution Rate   Hours  OT Hrs Amt YTD Amt

457_EE 144.00 779.13

PNC 4,118.68 DEPOSIT

Leave Bank ID Leave ID Prev. Bal.  Comp Wrkd Accrued Lost Taken Buy Out   Adjusted   Net Change New Balance

PTO PERSONAL 32.00 175.00 0.00 207.00 0.00 0.00 -32.00 0.00

PTO  POL N/A 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

VACATION_POL VACATION_POL 0.00 50.00 0.00 50.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Active

0.00Deduction Refund:

0.00Comp Hrs Wrkd:0.00 Suppl. Hours:00Local Allow.:

513.50YTD Gross:0.00 OT Hours:03/04/2021Check Date:

0.00Direct Deposit:6.00 Reg. Hours:0State Allow.:02/28/2021Pay Period End Date:

9.30Total Deductions:68.70 Net for Check:0Federal Allow.:MarriedWithholding Status:

68.70Net After Dir Dep:78.00 Gross for Check:265Department ID:30100Employee ID:

Name:  30100 - POLACEK, JAMIE M

Ded/Exp ID Amt YTD AmtPaycode ID Distribution Rate   Hours  OT Hrs Amt YTD Amt

SITW 3.32 21.83265 101-265.000-702.000 13.00 6.00 0.00 78.00 513.50

SOCSEC_EE 4.84 31.84

MEDICARE_EE 1.14 7.45

Active

0.00Deduction Refund:

0.00Comp Hrs Wrkd:0.00 Suppl. Hours:00Local Allow.:

1,207.50YTD Gross:0.00 OT Hours:03/04/2021Check Date:

0.00Direct Deposit:12.00 Reg. Hours:1State Allow.:02/28/2021Pay Period End Date:

19.55Total Deductions:160.45 Net for Check:1Federal Allow.:SingleWithholding Status:

160.45Net After Dir Dep:180.00 Gross for Check:301Department ID:30098Employee ID:

Name:  30098 - ROESLER, DEAN C

Ded/Exp ID Amt YTD AmtPaycode ID Distribution Rate   Hours  OT Hrs Amt YTD Amt

FITW 2.13 61.49301 P 101-301.000-702.100 15.00 12.00 0.00 180.00 1,207.50

SITW 3.65 31.66

SOCSEC_EE 11.16 74.87

MEDICARE_EE 2.61 17.51

Active

0.00Deduction Refund:

0.00Comp Hrs Wrkd:0.00 Suppl. Hours:00Local Allow.:

12,191.50YTD Gross:4.00 OT Hours:03/04/2021Check Date:

1,575.76Direct Deposit:83.00 Reg. Hours:0State Allow.:02/28/2021Pay Period End Date:

802.64Total Deductions:1,575.76 Net for Check:0Federal Allow.:MarriedWithholding Status:

0.00Net After Dir Dep:2,378.40 Gross for Check:441Department ID:30078Employee ID:

Name:  30078 - SEABOLT, KIRK

Ded/Exp ID Amt YTD AmtPaycode ID Distribution Rate   Hours  OT Hrs Amt YTD Amt

# = Deposited Ded/Exp   * = Check Adjustment >> = Pre-Tax Deductions capped at Applicable Gross



Check Post Date: PR

Database: Shelby03/02/2021 10:04 AM 4/6Check Proofing Report
Payroll ID: Pay Period End Date: 02/28/2021517 Application:03/04/2021

Ded/Exp ID Amt YTD AmtPaycode ID Distribution Rate Hours  OT Hrs Amt YTD Amt

SITW 93.19 478.02441 H DPW 22.00 8.00 0.00 176.00 10,708.50

MEDICARE_EE 34.49 176.78441 H 202-463.000-702.000 22.00 4.50 0.00 99.00

SOCSEC_EE 147.46 755.87441 H 202-478.000-702.000 22.00 26.00 0.00 572.00

FITW 241.50 1,241.63441 H 203-463.000-702.000 22.00 4.50 0.00 99.00

457_EE 185.80 943.98441 H 203-478.000-702.000 22.00 26.00 0.00 572.00

HEALTH 96.75 483.75441 H 590-000.000-702.000 22.00 5.00 1.00 143.00

VISION 3.45 17.25441 H 591-000.000-702.000 22.00 9.00 3.00 297.00

SSB 1,575.76 DEPOSITCLOTH_ALLOW DPW 350.00 0.00 0.00 350.00 350.00

457 SS TAX DPW 457 ALLOC 70.40 0.00 0.00 70.40 352.00

Leave Bank ID Leave ID Prev. Bal.  Comp Wrkd Accrued Lost Taken Buy Out   Adjusted   Net Change New Balance

PTO PERSONAL 15.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 15.00

VAC VACATION 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Active

0.00Deduction Refund:

0.00Comp Hrs Wrkd:0.00 Suppl. Hours:00Local Allow.:

12,550.00YTD Gross:0.00 OT Hours:03/04/2021Check Date:

2,056.99Direct Deposit:80.00 Reg. Hours:2State Allow.:02/28/2021Pay Period End Date:

443.01Total Deductions:2,056.99 Net for Check:0Federal Allow.:MarriedWithholding Status:

0.00Net After Dir Dep:2,500.00 Gross for Check:255Department ID:30114Employee ID:

Name:  30114 - SELNER, BRADY D

Ded/Exp ID Amt YTD AmtPaycode ID Distribution Rate   Hours OT Hrs Amt YTD Amt

FITW 150.23 763.31HOURLY VILLAGE ADMIN 31.25 80.00 0.00 2,500.00 11,500.00

SITW 89.69 452.74

SOCSEC_EE 154.21 777.31

MEDICARE_EE 36.06 181.79

DELTA DENTAL 12.82 12.82

LAKE 2,056.99 DEPOSIT

Leave Bank ID Leave ID Prev. Bal.  Comp Wrkd Accrued Lost Taken Buy Out   Adjusted   Net Change New Balance

PTO PERSONAL 0.00 96.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 96.00 96.00

VAC VACATION 0.00 80.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 80.00 80.00

Active

0.00Deduction Refund:

0.00Comp Hrs Wrkd:0.00 Suppl. Hours:00Local Allow.:

2,250.00YTD Gross:6.00 OT Hours:03/04/2021Check Date:

0.00Direct Deposit:88.00 Reg. Hours:1State Allow.:02/28/2021Pay Period End Date:

186.15Total Deductions:977.85 Net for Check:0Federal Allow.:SingleWithholding Status:

977.85Net After Dir Dep:1,164.00 Gross for Check:441Department ID:30115Employee ID:

Name:  30115 - SIMONS, BRADLEY A

Ded/Exp ID Amt YTD AmtPaycode ID Distribution Rate   Hours  OT Hrs Amt YTD Amt

# = Deposited Ded/Exp   * = Check Adjustment >> = Pre-Tax Deductions capped at Applicable Gross



Check Post Date: PR

Database: Shelby03/02/2021 10:04 AM 5/6Check Proofing Report
Payroll ID: Pay Period End Date: 02/28/2021517 Application:03/04/2021

Ded/Exp ID Amt YTD AmtPaycode ID Distribution Rate Hours  OT Hrs Amt YTD Amt

FITW 55.64 101.92441 H 202-463.000-702.000 12.00 11.00 1.00 150.00 2,250.00

SITW 41.46 79.61441 H 203-463.000-702.000 12.00 11.00 2.00 168.00

SOCSEC_EE 72.17 139.50441 H 591-000.000-702.000 12.00 8.00 1.00 114.00

MEDICARE_EE 16.88 32.63441 H 101-441.000-702.000 12.00 1.00 0.00 12.00

441 H 202-478.000-702.000 12.00 12.50 0.50 159.00

441 H DPW 12.00 8.00 0.00 96.00

441 H 203-478.000-702.000 12.00 12.50 0.50 159.00

441 H 590-000.000-702.000 12.00 14.50 1.00 192.00

441 H 661-000.000-702.000 12.00 9.50 0.00 114.00

Active

0.00Deduction Refund:

0.00Comp Hrs Wrkd:0.00 Suppl. Hours:00Local Allow.:

9,814.50YTD Gross:0.00 OT Hours:03/04/2021Check Date:

1,176.13Direct Deposit:80.00 Reg. Hours:0State Allow.:02/28/2021Pay Period End Date:

567.87Total Deductions:1,176.13 Net for Check:0Federal Allow.:MarriedWithholding Status:

0.00Net After Dir Dep:1,744.00 Gross for Check:301Department ID:30091Employee ID:

Name:  30091 - VON DRAK, JOSEPH W

Ded/Exp ID Amt YTD AmtPaycode ID Distribution Rate Hours  OT Hrs Amt YTD Amt

FITW 164.17 934.80301 P 101-301.000-702.000 21.00 80.00 0.00 1,680.00 8,334.50

SITW 65.80 374.22457 SS TAX 101-301.000-715.100 64.00 0.00 0.00 64.00 320.00

SOCSEC_EE 105.97 597.71

MEDICARE_EE 24.79 139.79

DELTA DENTAL 34.80 174.00

457_EE 160.96 835.43

VISION 11.38 56.90

PREFERRED 1,176.13 DEPOSIT

Leave Bank ID Leave ID Prev. Bal.  Comp Wrkd Accrued Lost Taken Buy Out   Adjusted   Net Change New Balance

PTO PERSONAL 32.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 32.50

VAC VACATION 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

VACATION_POL VACATION_POL 120.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 120.00

Active

0.00Deduction Refund:

0.00Comp Hrs Wrkd:0.00 Suppl. Hours:00Local Allow.:

12,202.25YTD Gross:0.00 OT Hours:03/04/2021Check Date:

1,755.54Direct Deposit:80.00 Reg. Hours:1State Allow.:02/28/2021Pay Period End Date:

564.91Total Deductions:1,755.54 Net for Check:0Federal Allow.:MarriedWithholding Status:

0.00Net After Dir Dep:2,320.45 Gross for Check:301Department ID:30112Employee ID:

Name:  30112 - WALTZ, STEVEN A

Ded/Exp ID Amt YTD AmtPaycode ID Distribution Rate   Hours  OT Hrs Amt YTD Amt

FITW 125.88 701.40301 P 101-301.000-702.000 27.89 80.00 0.00 2,231.20 10,263.52

# = Deposited Ded/Exp   * = Check Adjustment >> = Pre-Tax Deductions capped at Applicable Gross



Check Post Date: PR

Database: Shelby03/02/2021 10:04 AM 6/6Check Proofing Report
Payroll ID: Pay Period End Date: 02/28/2021517 Application:03/04/2021

Ded/Exp ID Amt YTD AmtPaycode ID Distribution Rate   Hours  OT Hrs Amt YTD Amt

SITW 83.02 440.60457 SS TAX 101-301.000-715.100 89.25 0.00 0.00 89.25 446.25

SOCSEC_EE 143.87 756.54

MEDICARE_EE 33.64 176.93

457_EE 178.50 892.50

HUNT 1,755.54 DEPOSIT

Leave Bank ID   Leave ID Prev. Bal.  Comp Wrkd   Accrued Lost Taken Buy Out   Adjusted   Net Change New Balance

PTO PERSONAL 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

VAC VACATION 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

# = Deposited Ded/Exp   * = Check Adjustment >> = Pre-Tax Deductions capped at Applicable Gross



David  Krause 

Elizabeth  Mantyak  

Tim Simon 

Dean Roesler 

Part Time Police 

Joe Von Drak  

Amanda Payne 

Steve Waltz 

Police Deparment 

Jeremiah Helenhouse 

Kirk  Seabolt 

Darryl  Frees 

Greg Macintosh  

- 

Jamie Polacek  

Kelly Omness 

Crystal Budde 

Brady Seiner 

Village Hall  Office 

-
-

0
 

$ 	 158.58  

O
 

U
i
 

J 
o
 

W
 

$ 	 4,118.68  I  
Lf
l 

U
i
 

- 

$ 	 1,575.76 I  

$ 	 1,589.24 

O
 

p
o
9
n
 

4
C
U
J
 

O
O
Q
 

G)
 J 
Il
i r'
J 

$ 	 20756991 

--4
 

p
 

U
i
 

Trust &  Agency 	- 	I 

00
 

'.
0 

rD
 

I
D
  -
 

U
i
 

U,
 

9.'
 

C.
' 

Major St 

U,
 

C.
' 

-4
 

U.
' 

Local  St 

C.
' 

U,
 

9'
 

00
 

NJ
 

Sewer 

U
i
 

'.
O 

'.
0 C.
' 

-4
 

Water 

$ 	284.10  

Equipment 

N
J
 

U.
' 

-4
 
p
 

U.
' 

'.
0 

Total  Payroll  





REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR VILLAGE OF SHELBY 1/20Page:03/04/2021 02:23 PM
User: Clewandowski
DB: Shelby PERIOD ENDING 02/28/2021

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

2020-21
ORIGINAL

BUDGET
2020-21

AMENDED BUDGET

YTD BALANCE
02/28/2021

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND
Revenues
Dept 000.000

100.00 0.00 249,500.00 274,784.82 274,784.82 CURRENT PROP TAXES101-000.000-403.000
100.00 0.00 4,000.00 6,142.90 6,142.90 PILOT REVENUES101-000.000-405.000
88.07 5,999.77 40,500.00 50,295.00 44,295.23 DELINQUENT PROP TAXES101-000.000-407.000
100.00 0.00 100.00 140.00 140.00 BUSINESS LICENSES-PERMITS101-000.000-451.000
96.15 20.00 520.00 520.00 500.00 PD 302 STATE FUNDING101-000.000-543.000
100.00 0.00 1,300.00 1,324.40 1,324.40 STATE GRANTS-LIQUOR FEES101-000.000-569.000
100.00 0.00 0.00 10,008.04 10,008.04 PERSONAL PROPERTY TAX REIMBURSEMENT101-000.000-573.000
93.75 11,590.50 185,370.00 185,370.00 173,779.50 STATE REVENUE SHARING101-000.000-574.000
49.83 24,722.00 49,277.00 49,277.00 24,555.00 STATE REVENUE EVIP101-000.000-580.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRSNF FROM RESERVES101-000.000-590.000

86.88 105.00 800.00 800.00 695.00 Zoning Permit Fees101-000.000-607.000
15.07 3,566.90 4,200.00 4,200.00 633.10 TAX COLLECTION FEES101-000.000-618.000
46.00 54.00 100.00 100.00 46.00 LEAF BAGS101-000.000-645.000
76.22 107.00 450.00 450.00 343.00 POLICE FINES, FEES, REPORTS101-000.000-652.000
0.00 280.00 280.00 280.00 0.00 DUIL RESTITUTIONS101-000.000-652.100
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 DISTRICT COURT FINES101-000.000-657.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 FORFEITURE MONIES101-000.000-661.000

98.43 56.48 3,200.00 3,600.00 3,543.52 INTEREST EARNED101-000.000-664.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 INT-PRIME VEST101-000.000-664.900

100.00 0.00 24,000.00 24,000.00 24,000.00 BUILDING RENTAL101-000.000-667.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 BUILDING RENTAL OCEANA EMS101-000.000-667.100
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 SPONSORSHIP-SHELBY SUMMER KICK OFF101-000.000-671.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 SALE OF FIXED ASSETS101-000.000-673.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 SALE IND PARK LAND101-000.000-673.200
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Donations101-000.000-675.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 GETTY PARK DONATIONS101-000.000-675.100

100.00 0.00 0.00 9,419.31 9,419.31 CONT. FROM OTHER FUNDS101-000.000-676.000
0.00 1,600.00 1,600.00 1,600.00 0.00 REIMBURSEMENTS101-000.000-677.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 FEMA REIMBURSEMENTS101-000.000-677.100
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 REIMB: WORKERS COMP101-000.000-677.200
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 REIMB-SALVAGE INSPECTIONS101-000.000-685.000

153.31 (9,999.80)4,000.00 18,759.00 28,758.80 MISC. REVENUES101-000.000-695.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 DELINQUENT DIVERSION PROGRAM REVENUE101-000.000-695.400

94.06 38,101.85 569,197.00 641,070.47 602,968.62 Total Dept 000.000

94.06 38,101.85 569,197.00 641,070.47 602,968.62 TOTAL REVENUES

Expenditures
Dept 000.000

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER TO OTHER FUNDS101-000.000-999.000

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Dept 000.000

Dept 101.000 - VILLAGE COUNCIL
90.19 1,275.00 13,000.00 13,000.00 11,725.00 SALARIES & WAGES101-101.000-702.000
90.20 18.47 188.50 188.50 170.03 MEDICARE EXPENSE101-101.000-714.000
90.19 79.05 806.00 806.00 726.95 PAYROLL W/H FICA101-101.000-715.000
99.98 0.31 0.00 1,805.00 1,804.69 GEN OPER SUPPLIES101-101.000-740.000
0.00 0.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 MILEAGE & MEALS101-101.000-860.000
0.00 0.00 600.00 0.00 0.00 CONFERENCES & WORKSHOPS101-101.000-864.000



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR VILLAGE OF SHELBY 2/20Page:03/04/2021 02:23 PM
User: Clewandowski
DB: Shelby PERIOD ENDING 02/28/2021

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

2020-21
ORIGINAL

BUDGET
2020-21

AMENDED BUDGET

YTD BALANCE
02/28/2021

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND
Expenditures

91.31 1,372.83 14,694.50 15,799.50 14,426.67 Total Dept 101.000 - VILLAGE COUNCIL

Dept 191.000 - ELECTIONS COMMISSION
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 GEN OPER SUPPLIES101-191.000-740.000

99.98 0.11 0.00 459.00 458.89 SERVICES101-191.000-800.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 PRINTING - PUBLISHINGS101-191.000-900.000

99.98 0.11 0.00 459.00 458.89 Total Dept 191.000 - ELECTIONS COMMISSION

Dept 215.000 - VILLAGE CLERK
86.09 1,503.40 7,592.50 10,808.00 9,304.60 SALARIES & WAGES101-215.000-702.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 WAGES PART TIME ADMIN. ASST.101-215.000-702.100

75.84 43.49 110.09 180.00 136.51 MEDICARE EXPENSE101-215.000-714.000
85.97 95.24 470.74 679.00 583.76 PAYROLL W/H FICA101-215.000-715.000
83.20 41.50 208.00 247.00 205.50 PAYROLL W/H RETIREMENT101-215.000-715.100
91.85 176.78 2,168.93 2,168.93 1,992.15 HOSPITALIZATION101-215.000-716.000
(46.87)312.83 604.80 213.00 (99.83)DENTAL INSURANCE 101-215.000-717.000
37.96 67.60 108.96 108.96 41.36 LIFE INSURANCE 101-215.000-718.000

(166.20)431.25 209.76 162.00 (269.25)VISION101-215.000-719.000
96.17 89.47 2,000.00 2,336.00 2,246.53 OFFICE SUPPLIES-GEN101-215.000-727.000
103.06 (91.92)2,400.00 3,000.00 3,091.92 PRINTING SERVICES-OFFICE101-215.000-742.000
99.98 0.57 1,500.00 2,605.00 2,604.43 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES101-215.000-801.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 AUDIT FEES101-215.000-807.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 COMMUNICATIONS PHONE101-215.000-851.000
0.00 0.00 120.00 0.00 0.00 MEMBERSHIPS & DUES101-215.000-858.000
0.00 0.00 150.00 0.00 0.00 MILEAGE & MEALS101-215.000-860.000
0.00 0.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 CONFERENCES & WORKSHOPS101-215.000-864.000

87.80 36.60 200.00 300.00 263.40 PRINTING - PUBLISHINGS101-215.000-900.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 INSURANCES101-215.000-910.000

100.00 169.25 400.00 0.00 (169.25)WORKMANS COMP INS.101-215.000-916.000
19.78 320.88 500.00 400.00 79.12 CONTRACTED REPAIRS/MAINT101-215.000-930.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 MISCELLANEOUS101-215.000-956.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 CAPITAL OUTLAY101-215.000-970.000

86.22 3,196.94 18,843.78 23,207.89 20,010.95 Total Dept 215.000 - VILLAGE CLERK

Dept 253.000 - VILLAGE TREASURER
79.89 1,908.69 7,592.50 9,493.00 7,584.31 SALARIES & WAGES101-253.000-702.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 WAGES PART TIME101-253.000-702.100

69.94 48.09 110.09 160.00 111.91 MEDICARE EXPENSE101-253.000-714.000
81.13 111.33 470.74 590.00 478.67 PAYROLL W/H FICA101-253.000-715.000
79.64 52.53 208.00 258.00 205.47 PAYROLL W/H RETIREMENT101-253.000-715.100
94.70 121.42 2,168.93 2,289.00 2,167.58 HOSPITALIZATION101-253.000-716.000
49.23 103.58 0.00 204.00 100.42 DENTAL INSURANCE 101-253.000-717.000
37.96 67.60 0.00 108.96 41.36 LIFE INSURANCE 101-253.000-718.000
13.03 51.31 0.00 59.00 7.69 VISION101-253.000-719.000
103.53 (79.51)1,000.00 2,250.00 2,329.51 OFFICE SUPPLIES-GEN101-253.000-727.000
99.99 0.25 1,500.00 2,000.00 1,999.75 SERVICES101-253.000-800.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 COMMUNICATIONS PHONE101-253.000-851.000

70.39 37.01 125.00 125.00 87.99 MEMBERSHIPS & DUES101-253.000-858.000
0.00 0.00 50.00 0.00 0.00 MILEAGE & MEALS101-253.000-860.000

69.00 31.00 100.00 100.00 69.00 CONFERENCES & WORKSHOPS101-253.000-864.000
0.00 0.00 150.00 0.00 0.00 PRINTING - PUBLISHINGS101-253.000-900.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 INSURANCES101-253.000-910.000



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR VILLAGE OF SHELBY 3/20Page:03/04/2021 02:23 PM
User: Clewandowski
DB: Shelby PERIOD ENDING 02/28/2021

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

2020-21
ORIGINAL

BUDGET
2020-21

AMENDED BUDGET

YTD BALANCE
02/28/2021

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND
Expenditures

0.000.000.000.000.00MISCELLANEOUS101-253.000-956.000
0.000.000.000.000.00CAPITAL OUTLAY101-253.000-970.000

86.092,453.3013,475.2617,636.9615,183.66Total Dept 253.000 - VILLAGE TREASURER

Dept 255.000 - VILLAGE ADMINISTRATOR
97.36505.6815,648.0019,178.0018,672.32SALARIES & WAGES101-255.000-702.000
94.5715.58226.90287.00271.42MEDICARE EXPENSE101-255.000-714.000
97.5329.35970.181,190.001,160.65PAYROLL W/H FICA101-255.000-715.000
111.51(33.48)601.00291.00324.48PAYROLL W/H RETIREMENT101-255.000-715.100
74.56240.82946.78946.78705.96HOSPITALIZATION101-255.000-716.000
85.8114.22100.20100.2085.98DENTAL INSURANCE101-255.000-717.000
44.3235.9564.5664.5628.61LIFE INSURANCE101-255.000-718.000
148.40(20.62)42.6042.6063.22VISION101-255.000-719.000
98.1618.401,500.001,000.00981.60OFFICE SUPPLIES-GEN101-255.000-727.000
63.7572.50500.00200.00127.50CONTRACTED REPAIRS/MAINT101-255.000-800.000
84.41155.871,000.001,000.00844.13MEMBERSHIPS & DUES101-255.000-858.000
28.0072.001,600.00100.0028.00MILEAGE & MEALS101-255.000-860.000
0.000.001,200.000.000.00CONFERENCES & WORKSHOPS101-255.000-864.000
0.000.000.000.000.00MISCELLANEOUS101-255.000-956.000
0.000.000.000.000.00CAPITAL OUTLAY101-255.000-970.000

95.471,106.2724,400.2224,400.1423,293.87Total Dept 255.000 - VILLAGE ADMINISTRATOR

Dept 265.000 - VILLAGE HALL/GROUNDS
86.72357.152,210.002,690.002,332.85SALARIES & WAGES101-265.000-702.000
46.9738.1832.0572.0033.82MEDICARE EXPENSE101-265.000-714.000
73.4252.36137.02197.00144.64PAYROLL W/H FICA101-265.000-715.000
99.970.761,000.002,584.002,583.24GEN OPER SUPPLIES101-265.000-740.000
99.710.81240.00283.00282.19REPAIR/MAINT SUPPLIES101-265.000-775.000
87.87509.644,200.004,200.003,690.36COMMUNICATIONS PHONE101-265.000-851.000
0.000.000.000.000.00MILEAGE & MEALS101-265.000-860.000
0.004,153.007,000.004,153.000.00INSURANCES101-265.000-910.000

89.4042.40350.00400.00357.60SEWER UTILITIES101-265.000-917.000
91.4320.13185.00235.00214.87WATER UTILITY101-265.000-918.000
75.91891.393,700.003,700.002,808.61PUBLIC UTILITIES - CONSUMERS101-265.000-920.000
74.58199.51400.00785.00585.49PUBLIC UTILITIES - MICH CON101-265.000-921.000
89.261,610.505,000.0015,000.0013,389.50CONTRACTED REPAIRS/MAINT101-265.000-930.000
98.633.50100.00255.00251.50MISCELLANEOUS101-265.000-956.000
0.001,500.001,500.001,500.000.00CAPITAL OUTLAY101-265.000-970.000

73.999,379.3326,054.0736,054.0026,674.67Total Dept 265.000 - VILLAGE HALL/GROUNDS

Dept 299.000 - OTHER GENERAL GOVT
94.4028.022,000.00500.00471.98SERVICES101-299.000-800.000
108.72(2,747.92)30,000.0031,500.0034,247.92PROFESSIONAL SERVICES101-299.000-801.000
100.000.005,000.005,600.005,600.00AUDIT FEES101-299.000-807.000
18.18270.003,650.00330.0060.00MEMBERSHIPS & DUES101-299.000-858.000
99.990.715,000.0010,514.0010,513.29INSURANCES101-299.000-910.000
(45.77)145.77100.00100.00(45.77)WORKMANS COMP INS.101-299.000-916.000
99.981.29100.006,725.006,723.71UNEMPLOYMENT INS.101-299.000-916.100
97.592.41100.00100.0097.59MISCELLANEOUS101-299.000-956.000
0.000.000.000.000.00CAPITAL OUTLAY101-299.000-970.000



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR VILLAGE OF SHELBY 4/20Page:03/04/2021 02:23 PM
User: Clewandowski
DB: Shelby PERIOD ENDING 02/28/2021

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

2020-21
ORIGINAL

BUDGET
2020-21

AMENDED BUDGET

YTD BALANCE
02/28/2021

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND
Expenditures

0.000.000.000.000.00CAPITOL OUTLAY-LAND101-299.000-971.100

104.15(2,299.72)45,950.0055,369.0057,668.72Total Dept 299.000 - OTHER GENERAL GOVT

Dept 301.000 - POLICE DEPT
89.0616,309.9599,025.00149,025.00132,715.05SALARIES & WAGES101-301.000-702.000
96.401,512.0045,975.0041,975.0040,463.00WAGES PART TIME101-301.000-702.100
0.000.000.000.000.00LIASON DIVERSION PROGRAM101-301.000-702.200

94.40151.262,102.502,700.002,548.74MEDICARE EXPENSE101-301.000-714.000
97.30301.938,990.0011,200.0010,898.07PAYROLL W/H FICA101-301.000-715.000
98.9437.703,062.003,562.003,524.30PAYROLL W/H RETIREMENT101-301.000-715.100
107.35(1,219.64)14,601.9016,601.0017,820.64HOSPITALIZATION101-301.000-716.000

0.000.000.000.000.00EMPLOYEE COST REIMBURSEMENT101-301.000-716.100
59.47544.711,344.001,344.00799.29DENTAL INSURANCE101-301.000-717.000
89.8033.16225.00325.00291.84LIFE INSURANCE101-301.000-718.000
96.3117.22466.20466.20448.98VISION101-301.000-719.000
99.5410.611,200.002,300.002,289.39OFFICE SUPPLIES-GEN101-301.000-727.000
100.00(0.31)5,000.0010,410.0010,410.31GEN OPER SUPPLIES101-301.000-740.000
48.682,155.541,500.004,200.002,044.46UNIFORMS101-301.000-744.000
24.0038.0050.0050.0012.00UNIFORMS -MAINTENANCE101-301.000-744.100
25.88370.62500.00500.00129.38REPAIR/MAINT SUPPLIES101-301.000-775.000
99.0913.721,500.001,500.001,486.28SERVICES101-301.000-800.000
90.52189.691,500.002,000.001,810.31COMMUNICATIONS PHONE101-301.000-851.000
100.000.00800.00970.00970.00MEMBERSHIPS & DUES101-301.000-858.000
520.40(252.24)0.0060.00312.24MILEAGE & MEALS101-301.000-860.000
100.000.00400.00400.00400.00TRAINING-LOCAL101-301.000-862.000

0.000.000.000.000.00TRAINING-STATE101-301.000-862.100
0.000.000.000.000.00Drunk Driving Enforcement101-301.000-862.200

87.8660.71500.00500.00439.29PA 302 EXPENDITURES101-301.000-862.300
0.000.000.000.000.00CONFERENCES & WORKSHOPS101-301.000-864.000

100.000.005,250.007,495.617,495.61SCHOOL CROSSING GUARDS101-301.000-866.000
99.990.7110,000.0010,851.0010,850.29INSURANCES101-301.000-910.000
99.486.9110,000.001,340.001,333.09WORKMANS COMP INS.101-301.000-916.000
0.000.000.000.000.00SEWER UTILITIES101-301.000-917.000

16.6770.000.0084.0014.00WATER UTILITY101-301.000-918.000
0.000.000.000.000.00PUBLIC UTILITIES - CONSUMERS101-301.000-920.000
0.000.000.000.000.00PUBLIC UTILITIES - MICH CON101-301.000-921.000
0.000.000.000.000.00BUILDING RENTAL101-301.000-940.000

91.671,000.0012,000.0012,000.0011,000.00EQUIPMENT RENTAL101-301.000-943.000
98.296.0018,000.00350.00344.00MISCELLANEOUS101-301.000-956.000
0.001,500.001,500.001,500.000.00CAPITAL OUTLAY101-301.000-970.000

91.9422,858.25245,491.60283,708.81260,850.56Total Dept 301.000 - POLICE DEPT

Dept 400.000 - Planning Commission
58.331,000.002,400.002,400.001,400.00SALARIES & WAGES101-400.000-702.000
58.3314.5034.8034.8020.30MEDICARE EXPENSE101-400.000-714.000
58.3362.00148.80148.8086.80PAYROLL W/H FICA101-400.000-715.000
96.45177.7510,000.005,000.004,822.25PROFESSIONAL SERVICES101-400.000-801.000
0.000.000.000.000.00MILEAGE & MEALS101-400.000-860.000
0.000.000.000.000.00CONFERENCES & WORKSHOPS101-400.000-864.000

83.461,254.2512,583.607,583.606,329.35Total Dept 400.000 - Planning Commission



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR VILLAGE OF SHELBY 5/20Page:03/04/2021 02:23 PM
User: Clewandowski
DB: Shelby PERIOD ENDING 02/28/2021

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

2020-21
ORIGINAL

BUDGET
2020-21

AMENDED BUDGET

YTD BALANCE
02/28/2021

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND
Expenditures
Dept 441.000 - DEPT OF PUBLIC WORKS

76.87 2,807.36 12,139.65 12,139.65 9,332.29 SALARIES & WAGES101-441.000-702.000
79.73 35.69 176.03 176.03 140.34 MEDICARE EXPENSE101-441.000-714.000
79.73 152.53 752.66 752.66 600.13 PAYROLL W/H FICA101-441.000-715.000
89.75 39.37 384.00 384.00 344.63 PAYROLL W/H RETIREMENT101-441.000-715.100
30.45 1,571.94 4,060.23 2,260.00 688.06 HOSPITALIZATION101-441.000-716.000
0.00 0.00 600.00 0.00 0.00 EMPLOYEE COST REIMBURSEMENT101-441.000-716.100

27.45 152.52 210.24 210.24 57.72 DENTAL INSURANCE 101-441.000-717.000
35.30 106.36 164.40 164.40 58.04 LIFE INSURANCE 101-441.000-718.000
19.82 108.15 134.88 134.88 26.73 VISION101-441.000-719.000
54.15 91.70 600.00 200.00 108.30 OFFICE SUPPLIES-GEN101-441.000-727.000
93.59 179.51 1,800.00 2,800.00 2,620.49 GEN OPER SUPPLIES101-441.000-740.000
96.96 16.70 300.00 550.00 533.30 REPAIR/MAINT SUPPLIES101-441.000-775.000
96.94 97.79 3,600.00 3,200.00 3,102.21 CONTRACTURAL SERVICES101-441.000-818.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 COMMUNICATIONS - RADIO101-441.000-850.000

93.41 250.45 2,900.00 3,800.00 3,549.55 COMMUNICATIONS PHONE101-441.000-851.000
60.00 40.00 1,000.00 100.00 60.00 MEMBERSHIPS & DUES101-441.000-858.000
0.00 0.00 200.00 0.00 0.00 MILEAGE & MEALS101-441.000-860.000
0.00 0.00 400.00 0.00 0.00 CONFERENCES & WORKSHOPS101-441.000-864.000
0.00 0.00 75.00 0.00 0.00 PRINTING - PUBLISHINGS101-441.000-900.000

87.33 126.71 2,000.00 1,000.00 873.29 INSURANCES101-441.000-910.000
(17.39)586.93 500.00 500.00 (86.93)WORKMANS COMP INS.101-441.000-916.000
87.73 42.95 350.00 350.00 307.05 SEWER UTILITIES 101-441.000-917.000
76.87 56.67 185.00 245.00 188.33 WATER UTILITY101-441.000-918.000
62.69 2,014.55 5,400.00 5,400.00 3,385.45 PUBLIC UTILITIES - CONSUMERS101-441.000-920.000
90.78 331.91 3,600.00 3,600.00 3,268.09 PUBLIC UTILITIES - MICH CON101-441.000-921.000
99.84 5.00 0.00 3,110.00 3,105.00 CONTRACTED REPAIRS/MAINT101-441.000-930.000
19.96 80.04 2,000.00 100.00 19.96 BUILDING REPAIRS/MAINT.101-441.000-931.000
158.36 (5,835.82)10,000.00 10,000.00 15,835.82 EQUIPMENT RENTAL101-441.000-943.000

0.00 250.00 250.00 250.00 0.00 MISCELLANEOUS101-441.000-956.000
0.00 0.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 BUILDING & YARDS IMPROVEMENT101-441.000-976.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 OFFSITE IMPROVE.-SIDEWALKS101-441.000-976.100
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 OFFSITE IMPROVE TREES101-441.000-976.500
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 EQUIPMENT PURCHASES101-441.000-977.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 BLDG YARDS REP/MAINT SUP101-441.000-977.100

93.57 3,309.01 55,782.09 51,426.86 48,117.85 Total Dept 441.000 - DEPT OF PUBLIC WORKS

Dept 448.000 - ST LIGHTING, CROSS/CHRIST.
86.39 4,490.84 33,000.00 33,000.00 28,509.16 STREET LIGHTS101-448.000-923.000

86.39 4,490.84 33,000.00 33,000.00 28,509.16 Total Dept 448.000 - ST LIGHTING, CROSS/CHRIST.

Dept 528.000 - WASTE COLLECTION FEES
91.12 488.51 5,500.00 5,500.00 5,011.49 CONTRACTURAL SERVICES101-528.000-818.000

91.12 488.51 5,500.00 5,500.00 5,011.49 Total Dept 528.000 - WASTE COLLECTION FEES

Dept 691.000 - PARKS RECREATION
99.96 9.22 15,259.65 20,500.00 20,490.78 SALARIES & WAGES101-691.000-702.000
57.95 219.19 221.26 521.26 302.07 MEDICARE EXPENSE101-691.000-714.000
64.58 708.35 946.10 2,000.00 1,291.65 PAYROLL W/H FICA101-691.000-715.000
89.73 39.45 384.00 384.00 344.55 PAYROLL W/H RETIREMENT101-691.000-715.100



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR VILLAGE OF SHELBY 6/20Page:03/04/2021 02:23 PM
User: Clewandowski
DB: Shelby PERIOD ENDING 02/28/2021

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

2020-21
ORIGINAL

BUDGET
2020-21

AMENDED BUDGET

YTD BALANCE
02/28/2021

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND
Expenditures

0.000.000.000.000.00MED101-691.000-715.200
0.000.000.000.000.00SS-101-691.000-715.300

93.8851.72844.94844.94793.22HOSPITALIZATION101-691.000-716.000
82.4612.2830.0070.0057.72DENTAL INSURANCE101-691.000-717.000
77.3916.9631.2075.0058.04LIFE INSURANCE101-691.000-718.000
66.8313.2719.3240.0026.73VISION101-691.000-719.000
72.0014.00150.0050.0036.00GEN OPER SUPPLIES101-691.000-740.000
99.831.711,000.001,030.001,028.29REPAIR/MAINT SUPPLIES101-691.000-775.000
0.000.000.000.000.00PROFESSIONAL SERVICES101-691.000-801.000
0.000.000.000.000.00SHELBY SUMMER KICK OFF-SPONSORED101-691.000-802.000

74.89753.1920,000.003,000.002,246.81CONTRACTURAL SERVICES101-691.000-818.000
(122.71)222.71500.00100.00(122.71)INSURANCES101-691.000-910.000

99.1923.610.002,900.002,876.39WATER UTILITY101-691.000-918.000
101.44(25.12)1,600.001,750.001,775.12PUBLIC UTILITIES - CONSUMERS101-691.000-920.000
96.9391.970.003,000.002,908.03CONTRACTED REPAIRS/MAINT101-691.000-930.000
0.000.000.000.000.00BUILDING REPAIRS/MAINT.101-691.000-931.000

48.8912,777.3925,000.0025,000.0012,222.61EQUIPMENT RENTAL101-691.000-943.000
10.68446.62500.00500.0053.38PROJECT COSTS101-691.000-967.000
0.000.000.000.000.00GETTY  PARK RENOVATION101-691.000-967.100

100.000.144,200.0020,630.0020,629.86CAPITAL OUTLAY101-691.000-970.000
49.81501.921,000.001,000.00498.08BUILDING & YARDS IMPROVEMENT101-691.000-976.000
100.000.00800.00800.00800.00TREE/FLOWER101-691.000-976.200

81.1415,878.5872,486.4784,195.2068,316.62Total Dept 691.000 - PARKS RECREATION

90.0563,488.50568,261.59638,340.96574,852.46TOTAL EXPENDITURES

1,030.08(25,386.65)935.412,729.5128,116.16NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

90.0563,488.50568,261.59638,340.96574,852.46TOTAL EXPENDITURES
94.0638,101.85569,197.00641,070.47602,968.62TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR VILLAGE OF SHELBY 7/20Page:03/04/2021 02:23 PM
User: Clewandowski
DB: Shelby PERIOD ENDING 02/28/2021

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

2020-21
ORIGINAL

BUDGET
2020-21

AMENDED BUDGET

YTD BALANCE
02/28/2021

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 103 - GENERAL INVESTMENT FUND
Revenues
Dept 000.000

0.000.000.000.000.00TRSNF FROM RESERVES103-000.000-590.000
52.022,399.005,000.005,000.002,601.00INTEREST EARNED103-000.000-664.000
0.000.000.000.000.00CONT. FROM OTHER FUNDS103-000.000-676.000

52.022,399.005,000.005,000.002,601.00Total Dept 000.000

52.022,399.005,000.005,000.002,601.00TOTAL REVENUES

Expenditures
Dept 000.000

0.000.000.000.000.00TRANSFER TO OTHER FUNDS103-000.000-999.000

0.000.000.000.000.00Total Dept 000.000

0.000.000.000.000.00TOTAL EXPENDITURES

52.022,399.005,000.005,000.002,601.00NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

0.000.000.000.000.00TOTAL EXPENDITURES
52.022,399.005,000.005,000.002,601.00TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 103 - GENERAL INVESTMENT FUND:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR VILLAGE OF SHELBY 8/20Page:03/04/2021 02:23 PM
User: Clewandowski
DB: Shelby PERIOD ENDING 02/28/2021

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

2020-21
ORIGINAL

BUDGET
2020-21

AMENDED BUDGET

YTD BALANCE
02/28/2021

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 202 - MAJOR STREET
Revenues
Dept 000.000

94.29 15,982.55 260,000.00 280,000.00 264,017.45 ACT 51 MONIES202-000.000-546.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 OTHER STATE GRANTS202-000.000-571.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRSNF FROM RESERVES202-000.000-590.000

42.47 1,035.60 1,800.00 1,800.00 764.40 INTEREST EARNED202-000.000-664.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 INT-PRIME VEST202-000.000-664.900
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 DOT MONIES (TASK FORCE)202-000.000-674.200
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 FEDERAL REVENUE202-000.000-675.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 REIMBURSEMENTS202-000.000-677.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 MISC. REVENUES202-000.000-695.000

93.96 17,018.15 261,800.00 281,800.00 264,781.85 Total Dept 000.000

93.96 17,018.15 261,800.00 281,800.00 264,781.85 TOTAL REVENUES

Expenditures
Dept 000.000

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 PRINCIPAL ON BOND PAYMENTS202-000.000-990.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 INTEREST ON BOND PAYMENTS202-000.000-995.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 AGENT FEES ON BOND PAYMENTS202-000.000-996.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER TO OTHER FUNDS202-000.000-999.000

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Dept 000.000

Dept 451.000 - CONSTRUCTION
7.72 4,841.25 5,677.53 5,246.00 404.75 SALARIES & WAGES202-451.000-702.000
7.13 76.45 82.32 82.32 5.87 MEDICARE EXPENSE202-451.000-714.000
7.13 326.90 352.00 352.00 25.10 PAYROLL W/H FICA202-451.000-715.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 PAYROLL W/H RETIREMENT202-451.000-715.100

100.00 171.49 0.00 0.00 (171.49)HOSPITALIZATION202-451.000-716.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 CONTRACTURAL SERVICES202-451.000-818.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 NEW SIDEWALK202-451.000-819.000

99.96 0.11 0.00 275.00 274.89 ENGINEERING SERVICES202-451.000-821.000
34.00 396.03 600.00 600.00 203.97 EQUIPMENT RENTAL202-451.000-943.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 CAPITAL OUTLAY202-451.000-970.000

11.34 5,812.23 6,711.85 6,555.32 743.09 Total Dept 451.000 - CONSTRUCTION

Dept 463.000 - ROUTINE MAINTENANCE
100.76 (136.27)14,876.53 17,877.00 18,013.27 SALARIES & WAGES202-463.000-702.000
86.94 41.15 215.71 315.00 273.85 MEDICARE EXPENSE202-463.000-714.000
95.77 51.63 922.34 1,222.00 1,170.37 PAYROLL W/H FICA202-463.000-715.000
89.76 98.35 960.00 960.00 861.65 PAYROLL W/H RETIREMENT202-463.000-715.100
108.25 (324.11)3,929.07 3,929.07 4,253.18 HOSPITALIZATION202-463.000-716.000
102.89 (7.91)193.80 274.00 281.91 DENTAL INSURANCE 202-463.000-717.000
70.21 67.03 125.52 225.00 157.97 LIFE INSURANCE 202-463.000-718.000
84.45 16.44 105.72 105.72 89.28 VISION202-463.000-719.000
70.40 221.98 750.00 750.00 528.02 GEN OPER SUPPLIES202-463.000-740.000
30.90 3,454.79 5,000.00 5,000.00 1,545.21 ROAD MAINT. MATERIALS202-463.000-782.000
48.30 18,829.47 40,000.00 36,420.00 17,590.53 CONTRACTURAL SERVICES202-463.000-818.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 INSURANCES202-463.000-910.000

(28.21)769.25 600.00 600.00 (169.25)WORKMANS COMP INS.202-463.000-916.000



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR VILLAGE OF SHELBY 9/20Page:03/04/2021 02:23 PM
User: Clewandowski
DB: Shelby PERIOD ENDING 02/28/2021

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

2020-21
ORIGINAL

BUDGET
2020-21

AMENDED BUDGET

YTD BALANCE
02/28/2021

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 202 - MAJOR STREET
Expenditures

55.582,842.576,400.006,400.003,557.43EQUIPMENT RENTAL202-463.000-943.000
9.9713,504.0615,000.0015,000.001,495.94ROUTINE SIDEWALK MAINTENANCE202-463.000-945.000

55.7439,428.4389,078.6989,077.7949,649.36Total Dept 463.000 - ROUTINE MAINTENANCE

Dept 474.000 - TRAFFIC SERVICES
10.075,106.005,677.535,677.53571.53SALARIES & WAGES202-474.000-702.000
10.0674.0482.3282.328.28MEDICARE EXPENSE202-474.000-714.000
10.07316.56352.01352.0135.45PAYROLL W/H FICA202-474.000-715.000
0.000.000.000.000.00PAYROLL W/H RETIREMENT202-474.000-715.100
0.000.000.000.000.00HOSPITALIZATION202-474.000-716.000

30.771,038.501,500.001,500.00461.50TRAFFICE CONTROL SUPPLIES202-474.000-786.000
0.00500.00500.00500.000.00CONTRACTURAL SERVICES202-474.000-818.000
9.441,358.421,500.001,500.00141.58EQUIPMENT RENTAL202-474.000-943.000

12.688,393.529,611.869,611.861,218.34Total Dept 474.000 - TRAFFIC SERVICES

Dept 478.000 - WINTER MAINTENANCE
104.53(257.46)5,677.535,677.535,934.99SALARIES & WAGES202-478.000-702.000
104.53(3.73)82.3282.3286.05MEDICARE EXPENSE202-478.000-714.000
104.53(15.94)352.01352.01367.95PAYROLL W/H FICA202-478.000-715.000

0.000.000.000.000.00PAYROLL W/H RETIREMENT202-478.000-715.100
0.000.000.000.000.00HOSPITALIZATION202-478.000-716.000
3.5619,288.6820,000.0020,000.00711.32SNOW REMOVAL SUPPLIES202-478.000-784.000
0.000.000.000.000.00CONTRACTURAL SERVICES202-478.000-818.000
0.000.000.000.000.00INSURANCES202-478.000-910.000
0.00600.00600.00600.000.00WORKMANS COMP INS.202-478.000-916.000

70.842,915.8910,000.0010,000.007,084.11EQUIPMENT RENTAL202-478.000-943.000

38.6422,527.4436,711.8636,711.8614,184.42Total Dept 478.000 - WINTER MAINTENANCE

Dept 482.000 - BOOKKEEPING-ADMINISTRATION
96.34742.9016,794.0020,294.0019,551.10SALARIES & WAGES202-482.000-702.000
90.9028.48243.51313.00284.52MEDICARE EXPENSE202-482.000-714.000
98.0424.361,041.231,241.001,216.64PAYROLL W/H FICA202-482.000-715.000
54.50296.21651.00651.00354.79PAYROLL W/H RETIREMENT202-482.000-715.100
0.000.000.000.000.00HOSPITALIZATION202-482.000-716.000
0.000.000.000.000.00DENTAL INSURANCE202-482.000-717.000
0.000.000.000.000.00LIFE INSURANCE202-482.000-718.000
0.000.000.000.000.00VISION202-482.000-719.000

100.00(10.60)0.000.0010.60OFFICE SUPPLIES-GEN202-482.000-727.000
101.68(20.14)0.001,200.001,220.14PROFESSIONAL SERVICES202-482.000-801.000
83.33100.00600.00600.00500.00AUDIT FEES202-482.000-807.000
0.000.000.000.000.00INSURANCES202-482.000-910.000

(22.12)732.70600.00600.00(132.70)WORKMANS COMP INS.202-482.000-916.000
0.000.000.000.000.00MISCELLANEOUS202-482.000-956.000

92.391,893.9119,929.7424,899.0023,005.09Total Dept 482.000 - BOOKKEEPING-ADMINISTRATION

53.2278,055.53162,044.00166,855.8388,800.30TOTAL EXPENDITURES



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR VILLAGE OF SHELBY 10/20Page:03/04/2021 02:23 PM
User: Clewandowski
DB: Shelby PERIOD ENDING 02/28/2021

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

2020-21
ORIGINAL

BUDGET
2020-21

AMENDED BUDGET

YTD BALANCE
02/28/2021

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 202 - MAJOR STREET

153.10 (61,037.38)99,756.00 114,944.17 175,981.55 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

53.22 78,055.53 162,044.00 166,855.83 88,800.30 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
93.96 17,018.15 261,800.00 281,800.00 264,781.85 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 202 - MAJOR STREET:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR VILLAGE OF SHELBY 11/20Page:03/04/2021 02:23 PM
User: Clewandowski
DB: Shelby PERIOD ENDING 02/28/2021

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

2020-21
ORIGINAL

BUDGET
2020-21

AMENDED BUDGET

YTD BALANCE
02/28/2021

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 203 - LOCAL STREET
Revenues
Dept 000.000

100.000.0076,207.00108,393.10108,393.10CURRENT PROP TAXES203-000.000-403.000
100.000.00200.002,509.082,509.08PILOT REVENUES203-000.000-405.000
99.2897.4111,703.0013,503.0013,405.59DELINQUENT PROP TAXES203-000.000-407.000
98.77921.5975,000.0075,000.0074,078.41ACT 51 MONIES203-000.000-546.000
50.389,428.5919,000.0019,000.009,571.41Metro Authority Maintenance203-000.000-570.000
0.000.000.000.000.00OTHER STATE GRANTS203-000.000-571.000
0.000.000.000.000.00PERSONAL PROPERTY TAX REIMBURSEMENT203-000.000-573.000
0.0023,973.000.0023,973.000.00TRSNF FROM RESERVES203-000.000-590.000

103.07(197.83)3,000.006,452.006,649.83INTEREST EARNED203-000.000-664.000
0.000.000.000.000.00INT-PRIME VEST203-000.000-664.900
0.000.000.000.000.00CONT. FROM OTHER FUNDS203-000.000-676.000
0.000.000.000.000.00REIMBURSEMENTS203-000.000-677.000
0.000.000.000.000.00MISC. REVENUES203-000.000-695.000

86.2534,222.76185,110.00248,830.18214,607.42Total Dept 000.000

86.2534,222.76185,110.00248,830.18214,607.42TOTAL REVENUES

Expenditures
Dept 000.000

0.000.000.000.000.00TRANSFER TO OTHER FUNDS203-000.000-999.000

0.000.000.000.000.00Total Dept 000.000

Dept 451.000 - CONSTRUCTION
9.265,151.785,677.535,677.53525.75SALARIES & WAGES203-451.000-702.000
9.2774.6982.3282.327.63MEDICARE EXPENSE203-451.000-714.000
9.26319.40352.01352.0132.61PAYROLL W/H FICA203-451.000-715.000
0.000.000.000.000.00PAYROLL W/H RETIREMENT203-451.000-715.100

100.00171.490.000.00(171.49)HOSPITALIZATION203-451.000-716.000
0.00129,163.00130,000.00129,163.000.00CONTRACTURAL SERVICES203-451.000-818.000

49.50757.481,500.001,500.00742.52ENGINEERING SERVICES203-451.000-821.000
20.40796.031,000.001,000.00203.97EQUIPMENT RENTAL203-451.000-943.000
0.000.000.000.000.00CAPITAL OUTLAY203-451.000-970.000

0.97136,433.87138,611.86137,774.861,340.99Total Dept 451.000 - CONSTRUCTION

Dept 463.000 - ROUTINE MAINTENANCE
100.82(146.95)14,876.5317,886.0018,032.95SALARIES & WAGES203-463.000-702.000
99.710.79215.71275.00274.21MEDICARE EXPENSE203-463.000-714.000
100.80(9.25)922.341,162.001,171.25PAYROLL W/H FICA203-463.000-715.000
89.7997.89959.00959.00861.11PAYROLL W/H RETIREMENT203-463.000-715.100
108.25(324.11)3,929.073,929.074,253.18HOSPITALIZATION203-463.000-716.000
95.8912.09193.80294.00281.91DENTAL INSURANCE203-463.000-717.000
89.7618.03125.52176.00157.97LIFE INSURANCE203-463.000-718.000
84.4516.44105.72105.7289.28VISION203-463.000-719.000
59.85301.16750.00750.00448.84GEN OPER SUPPLIES203-463.000-740.000
28.812,519.995,000.003,540.001,020.01ROAD MAINT. MATERIALS203-463.000-782.000
91.0344.830.00500.00455.17CONTRACTURAL SERVICES203-463.000-818.000
0.000.000.000.000.00ENGINEERING SERVICES203-463.000-821.000
0.000.000.000.000.00INSURANCES203-463.000-910.000



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR VILLAGE OF SHELBY 12/20Page:03/04/2021 02:23 PM
User: Clewandowski
DB: Shelby PERIOD ENDING 02/28/2021

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

2020-21
ORIGINAL

BUDGET
2020-21

AMENDED BUDGET

YTD BALANCE
02/28/2021

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 203 - LOCAL STREET
Expenditures

(28.21)769.25600.00600.00(169.25)WORKMANS COMP INS.203-463.000-916.000
59.292,442.576,000.006,000.003,557.43EQUIPMENT RENTAL203-463.000-943.000
57.031,289.135,000.003,000.001,710.87ROUTINE SIDEWALK MAINTENANCE203-463.000-945.000
0.000.000.000.000.00ALLEY IMPROVEMNTS203-463.000-946.000

82.057,031.8638,677.6939,176.7932,144.93Total Dept 463.000 - ROUTINE MAINTENANCE

Dept 474.000 - TRAFFIC SERVICES
13.264,924.505,677.535,677.53753.03SALARIES & WAGES203-474.000-702.000
13.2571.4182.3282.3210.91MEDICARE EXPENSE203-474.000-714.000
13.27305.31352.01352.0146.70PAYROLL W/H FICA203-474.000-715.000
0.000.000.000.000.00PAYROLL W/H RETIREMENT203-474.000-715.100
0.000.000.000.000.00HOSPITALIZATION203-474.000-716.000

30.771,038.501,500.001,500.00461.50TRAFFICE CONTROL SUPPLIES203-474.000-786.000
0.000.000.000.000.00CONTRACTURAL SERVICES203-474.000-818.000
9.441,358.421,500.001,500.00141.58EQUIPMENT RENTAL203-474.000-943.000
0.000.000.000.000.00CAPITAL OUTLAY203-474.000-970.000

15.527,698.149,111.869,111.861,413.72Total Dept 474.000 - TRAFFIC SERVICES

Dept 478.000 - WINTER MAINTENANCE
113.08(742.65)5,677.535,677.536,420.18SALARIES & WAGES203-478.000-702.000
113.08(10.77)82.3282.3293.09MEDICARE EXPENSE203-478.000-714.000
113.08(46.06)352.01352.01398.07PAYROLL W/H FICA203-478.000-715.000

0.00651.00651.00651.000.00PAYROLL W/H RETIREMENT203-478.000-715.100
0.000.000.000.000.00HOSPITALIZATION203-478.000-716.000
0.000.000.000.000.00ROAD MAINT. MATERIALS203-478.000-782.000
3.5619,288.6920,000.0020,000.00711.31SNOW REMOVAL SUPPLIES203-478.000-784.000
0.000.000.000.000.00CONTRACTURAL SERVICES203-478.000-818.000
0.000.000.000.000.00INSURANCES203-478.000-910.000

(28.21)769.25600.00600.00(169.25)WORKMANS COMP INS.203-478.000-916.000
70.842,915.8910,000.0010,000.007,084.11EQUIPMENT RENTAL203-478.000-943.000

38.9122,825.3537,362.8637,362.8614,537.51Total Dept 478.000 - WINTER MAINTENANCE

Dept 482.000 - BOOKKEEPING-ADMINISTRATION
95.87842.9316,794.0020,394.0019,551.07SALARIES & WAGES203-482.000-702.000
87.5540.46243.51325.00284.54MEDICARE EXPENSE203-482.000-714.000
102.15(25.57)1,041.221,191.001,216.57PAYROLL W/H FICA203-482.000-715.000
54.45296.530.00651.00354.47PAYROLL W/H RETIREMENT203-482.000-715.100
0.000.000.000.000.00HOSPITALIZATION203-482.000-716.000
0.000.000.000.000.00DENTAL INSURANCE203-482.000-717.000
0.000.000.000.000.00LIFE INSURANCE203-482.000-718.000
0.000.000.000.000.00VISION203-482.000-719.000

100.00(10.59)0.000.0010.59OFFICE SUPPLIES-GEN203-482.000-727.000
0.000.000.000.000.00GEN OPER SUPPLIES203-482.000-740.000

101.68(20.14)0.001,200.001,220.14PROFESSIONAL SERVICES203-482.000-801.000
83.33100.00600.00600.00500.00AUDIT FEES203-482.000-807.000
0.000.000.000.000.00INSURANCES203-482.000-910.000

100.000.000.00205.80205.80WORKMANS COMP INS.203-482.000-916.000
0.000.000.000.000.00MISCELLANEOUS203-482.000-956.000



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR VILLAGE OF SHELBY 13/20Page:03/04/2021 02:23 PM
User: Clewandowski
DB: Shelby PERIOD ENDING 02/28/2021

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

2020-21
ORIGINAL

BUDGET
2020-21

AMENDED BUDGET

YTD BALANCE
02/28/2021

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 203 - LOCAL STREET
Expenditures

95.02 1,223.62 18,678.73 24,566.80 23,343.18 Total Dept 482.000 - BOOKKEEPING-ADMINISTRATION

29.35 175,212.84 242,443.00 247,993.17 72,780.33 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

16,944.49 (140,990.08)(57,333.00)837.01 141,827.09 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

29.35 175,212.84 242,443.00 247,993.17 72,780.33 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
86.25 34,222.76 185,110.00 248,830.18 214,607.42 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 203 - LOCAL STREET:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR VILLAGE OF SHELBY 14/20Page:03/04/2021 02:23 PM
User: Clewandowski
DB: Shelby PERIOD ENDING 02/28/2021

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

2020-21
ORIGINAL

BUDGET
2020-21

AMENDED BUDGET

YTD BALANCE
02/28/2021

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 304 - ST IMPROVEMENT-DEBT SERVICE
Revenues
Dept 000.000

0.000.000.000.000.00CURRENT PROP TAXES304-000.000-403.000
0.000.000.000.000.00PILOT REVENUES304-000.000-405.000
0.000.000.000.000.00DELINQUENT PROP TAXES304-000.000-407.000
0.000.000.000.000.00PERSONAL PROPERTY TAX REIMBURSEMENT304-000.000-573.000

100.009,419.310.000.00(9,419.31)TRSNF FROM RESERVES304-000.000-590.000
100.00(8.81)0.000.008.81INTEREST EARNED304-000.000-664.000

0.000.000.000.000.00CONT. FROM OTHER FUNDS304-000.000-676.000

100.009,410.500.000.00(9,410.50)Total Dept 000.000

100.009,410.500.000.00(9,410.50)TOTAL REVENUES

Expenditures
Dept 000.000

0.000.000.000.000.00PRINCIPAL ON BOND PAYMENTS304-000.000-990.000
0.000.000.000.000.00INTEREST ON BOND PAYMENTS304-000.000-995.000
0.000.000.000.000.00AGENT FEES ON BOND PAYMENTS304-000.000-996.000

0.000.000.000.000.00Total Dept 000.000

0.000.000.000.000.00TOTAL EXPENDITURES

100.009,410.500.000.00(9,410.50)NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

0.000.000.000.000.00TOTAL EXPENDITURES
100.009,410.500.000.00(9,410.50)TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 304 - ST IMPROVEMENT-DEBT SERVICE:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR VILLAGE OF SHELBY 15/20Page:03/04/2021 02:23 PM
User: Clewandowski
DB: Shelby PERIOD ENDING 02/28/2021

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

2020-21
ORIGINAL

BUDGET
2020-21

AMENDED BUDGET

YTD BALANCE
02/28/2021

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 590 - SEWER FUND
Revenues
Dept 000.000

0.000.000.000.000.00SAW GRANT590-000.000-550.000
0.000.000.000.000.00TRSNF FROM RESERVES590-000.000-590.000
0.0034,134.160.0034,134.160.00NEW SERVICE, TURNON, NON OPER590-000.000-630.000

99.982.179,625.009,725.009,722.83ECCI FEES590-000.000-635.000
99.915.586,250.006,300.006,294.42LATE FEES/PENALTIES590-000.000-655.000
99.75435.65166,800.00172,720.00172,284.35SEWER SALES590-000.000-660.000
99.92171.76210,000.00212,300.00212,128.24SEWER-READY TO SERVE CHG590-000.000-660.100
10.235,386.026,000.006,000.00613.98INTEREST EARNED590-000.000-664.000
106.51(68.71)600.001,055.001,123.71INT-SEWER REPLACEMENT590-000.000-664.200

0.000.000.000.000.00SALE OF FIXED ASSETS590-000.000-673.000
0.000.000.000.000.00CONT. FROM OTHER FUNDS590-000.000-676.000
0.000.000.000.000.00REIMBURSEMENTS590-000.000-677.000
0.000.000.000.000.00LOAN PROCEEDS590-000.000-690.000
0.000.000.000.000.00MISC. REVENUES590-000.000-695.000
0.000.000.000.000.00SALE OF BONDS/STOCKS590-000.000-698.000

90.9440,066.63399,275.00442,234.16402,167.53Total Dept 000.000

90.9440,066.63399,275.00442,234.16402,167.53TOTAL REVENUES

Expenditures
Dept 000.000

81.1820,812.49110,583.90110,583.9089,771.41SALARIES & WAGES590-000.000-702.000
83.36266.841,603.471,603.471,336.63MEDICARE EXPENSE590-000.000-714.000
83.341,142.196,856.206,856.205,714.01PAYROLL W/H FICA590-000.000-715.000
83.10574.813,402.003,402.002,827.19PAYROLL W/H RETIREMENT590-000.000-715.100
92.42913.9612,061.2012,061.2011,147.24HOSPITALIZATION590-000.000-716.000
91.6161.84736.68736.68674.84DENTAL INSURANCE590-000.000-717.000
106.73(23.02)342.12342.12365.14LIFE INSURANCE590-000.000-718.000
56.49153.09351.84351.84198.75VISION590-000.000-719.000
52.53189.87400.00400.00210.13OFFICE SUPPLIES-GEN590-000.000-727.000
106.74(291.32)4,000.004,320.004,611.32GEN OPER SUPPLIES590-000.000-740.000
99.4532.195,900.005,900.005,867.81OP SUP SEWER GENERAL590-000.000-741.000
0.000.000.000.000.00SAW GRANT EXPENSE590-000.000-752.000
1.443,548.093,600.003,600.0051.91REP/MAINT SUP S MAINS/INTER590-000.000-776.100

65.551,022.594,000.002,968.001,945.41REP/MAINT SUP S CUST SERVICE590-000.000-776.200
6.406,084.0010,000.006,500.00416.00REP/MAINT SUP S LIFT STATIONS590-000.000-776.300

63.694,356.6615,000.0012,000.007,643.34REP/MAINT SUP S LAGOONS590-000.000-776.400
81.69219.691,200.001,200.00980.31PROFESSIONAL SERVICES590-000.000-801.000
97.2250.001,800.001,800.001,750.00AUDIT FEES590-000.000-807.000
229.05(4,807.10)3,725.003,725.008,532.10PERMIT FEES590-000.000-807.500
55.413,522.507,900.007,900.004,377.50CONTRACTED SERVICES SEWER590-000.000-818.200
41.115,719.1011,500.009,712.003,992.90CONTRACT SER SEWER ECCI590-000.000-818.400
0.000.000.000.000.00ENGINEERING SERVICES SEWER590-000.000-821.200

84.07191.16500.001,200.001,008.84COMMUNICATIONS PHONE590-000.000-851.000
100.000.000.0038.0138.01COMMUNICATIONS IPAD590-000.000-851.100
100.000.000.00284.00284.00MEMBERSHIPS & DUES590-000.000-858.000
100.000.000.00110.69110.69MILEAGE & MEALS590-000.000-860.000
100.000.000.00326.45326.45CONFERENCES & WORKSHOPS590-000.000-864.000

0.000.000.000.000.00PRINTING - PUBLISHINGS590-000.000-900.000
95.0719.71400.00400.00380.29INSURANCES590-000.000-910.000
10.102,157.652,400.002,400.00242.35WORKMANS COMP INS.590-000.000-916.000
89.594,894.0738,000.0047,000.0042,105.93UTILITIES  WWTP590-000.000-920.100



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR VILLAGE OF SHELBY 16/20Page:03/04/2021 02:23 PM
User: Clewandowski
DB: Shelby PERIOD ENDING 02/28/2021

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

2020-21
ORIGINAL

BUDGET
2020-21

AMENDED BUDGET

YTD BALANCE
02/28/2021

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 590 - SEWER FUND
Expenditures

87.26 764.35 6,000.00 6,000.00 5,235.65 SEWER LIFT PUMPS590-000.000-920.200
100.00 0.00 3,600.00 3,600.00 3,600.00 BUILDING RENTAL590-000.000-940.000
58.06 8,388.16 20,000.00 20,000.00 11,611.84 EQUIP RENTAL SEWER590-000.000-943.200
50.00 10.00 0.00 20.00 10.00 MISCELLANEOUS590-000.000-956.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 ACH File Direct Payment590-000.000-956.100
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 BAD DEBT EXPENSE590-000.000-957.100
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 DEPRECIATION EXPENSE590-000.000-968.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 BOND ISSUE AMORTIZATION590-000.000-969.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 CAP OUTLAY-LSCA MONIES590-000.000-971.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 CAPITOL OUTLAY-LAND590-000.000-971.100
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 CAP OUT-COMPUTERS590-000.000-972.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 EQUIPMENT PURCHASES590-000.000-977.000

100.00 0.00 48,000.00 48,000.00 48,000.00 PRINCIPAL ON BOND PAYMENTS590-000.000-990.000
100.00 0.50 108,078.00 108,078.00 108,077.50 INTEREST ON BOND PAYMENTS590-000.000-995.000

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 INTEREST EXPENSE590-000.000-995.100
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 AGENT FEES ON BOND PAYMENTS590-000.000-996.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER TO OTHER FUNDS590-000.000-999.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Loan Payment to Motor Pool590-000.000-999.100

86.16 59,974.07 431,940.41 433,419.56 373,445.49 Total Dept 000.000

Dept 537.000 - WASTEWATER TREATMENT PROGRAM
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES590-537.000-801.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 AUDIT FEES590-537.000-807.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 PERMIT FEES590-537.000-807.500
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 CONTRACTED SERVICES SEWER590-537.000-818.200
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 ENGINEERING SERVICES SEWER590-537.000-821.200
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 EQUIPMENT PURCHASES590-537.000-977.000

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Dept 537.000 - WASTEWATER TREATMENT PROGRAM

86.16 59,974.07 431,940.41 433,419.56 373,445.49 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

325.85 (19,907.44)(32,665.41)8,814.60 28,722.04 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

86.16 59,974.07 431,940.41 433,419.56 373,445.49 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
90.94 40,066.63 399,275.00 442,234.16 402,167.53 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 590 - SEWER FUND:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR VILLAGE OF SHELBY 17/20Page:03/04/2021 02:23 PM
User: Clewandowski
DB: Shelby PERIOD ENDING 02/28/2021

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

2020-21
ORIGINAL

BUDGET
2020-21

AMENDED BUDGET

YTD BALANCE
02/28/2021

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 591 - WATER FUND
Revenues
Dept 000.000

0.000.000.000.000.00GRANT WHPP591-000.000-555.000
0.000.000.000.000.00STATE GRANTS591-000.000-566.000
0.00173,297.120.00173,297.120.00TRSNF FROM RESERVES591-000.000-590.000
3.604,820.005,000.005,000.00180.00NEW SERVICE, TURNON, NON OPER591-000.000-630.000

100.01(0.46)5,130.005,130.005,130.46ECCI FEES591-000.000-635.000
100.21(295.00)127,200.00138,710.00139,005.00WATER SALES591-000.000-650.000
99.996.42108,200.00109,120.00109,113.58WATER READY TO SERVE CHARGE591-000.000-650.100
92.38300.953,950.003,950.003,649.05LATE FEES/PENALTIES591-000.000-655.000
49.412,023.514,000.004,000.001,976.49INTEREST EARNED591-000.000-664.000
98.423.80240.00240.00236.20INT-REDEMPTION WATER591-000.000-664.300
99.193.75300.00465.00461.25INT-REPLACEMENT WATER591-000.000-664.400
0.00700.00700.00700.000.00INT-RESERVE DWRF BONDS591-000.000-664.500
0.000.000.000.000.00SALE OF FIXED ASSETS591-000.000-673.000
0.000.000.000.000.00CONT. FROM OTHER FUNDS591-000.000-676.000

99.312.000.00290.00288.00REIMBURSEMENTS591-000.000-677.000
0.000.000.000.000.00LOAN PROCEEDS591-000.000-690.000

100.000.000.0065.0065.00MISC. REVENUES591-000.000-695.000
92.171,917.6024,480.0024,480.0022,562.40TOWER RENTAL-NPI591-000.000-695.200
101.50(402.84)26,857.2026,857.2027,260.04TOWER RENTAL T-MOBILE591-000.000-695.300

0.000.000.000.000.00SALE OF BONDS/STOCKS591-000.000-698.000

62.95182,376.85306,057.20492,304.32309,927.47Total Dept 000.000

62.95182,376.85306,057.20492,304.32309,927.47TOTAL REVENUES

Expenditures
Dept 000.000

92.837,926.94110,583.91110,583.91102,656.97SALARIES & WAGES591-000.000-702.000
94.9381.321,603.471,603.471,522.15MEDICARE EXPENSE591-000.000-714.000
94.98344.466,856.206,856.206,511.74PAYROLL W/H FICA591-000.000-715.000
83.01577.953,402.003,402.002,824.05PAYROLL W/H RETIREMENT591-000.000-715.100
92.42913.9812,061.2012,061.2011,147.22HOSPITALIZATION591-000.000-716.000
91.6161.84736.68736.68674.84DENTAL INSURANCE591-000.000-717.000
103.78(13.30)342.12351.84365.14LIFE INSURANCE591-000.000-718.000
56.49153.09351.84351.84198.75VISION591-000.000-719.000
52.54189.86400.00400.00210.14OFFICE SUPPLIES-GEN591-000.000-727.000
102.32(104.36)4,500.004,500.004,604.36GEN OPER SUPPLIES591-000.000-740.000

0.00400.00400.00400.000.00OP SUP WATER TRANS/DIST591-000.000-740.300
0.000.000.000.000.00SAW GRANT EXPENSE591-000.000-752.000

99.64512.67145,000.00143,500.00142,987.33REP/MAINT SUP WATER TRANS/DIS591-000.000-777.100
25.112,396.633,200.003,200.00803.37REP/MAINT SUP W CUSTOMER SER591-000.000-777.200
13.881,464.123,500.001,700.00235.88REP/MAINT SUP W WELLS591-000.000-777.300
145.28(2,399.81)4,000.005,300.007,699.81PROFESSIONAL SERVICES591-000.000-801.000
97.2250.001,800.001,800.001,750.00AUDIT FEES591-000.000-807.000
99.943.385,000.005,700.005,696.62CONTRACTED SERVICES WATER591-000.000-818.100
95.13682.135,000.0014,000.0013,317.87CONTRACT SER WATER ECCI591-000.000-818.300
0.000.000.000.000.00Well Head Protection Program591-000.000-818.500

99.990.575,000.005,010.005,009.43ENGINEERING SERVICES WATER591-000.000-821.100
29.93420.41600.00600.00179.59COMMUNICATIONS PHONE591-000.000-851.000
99.519.951,375.002,045.002,035.05MEMBERSHIPS & DUES591-000.000-858.000
100.000.000.00236.90236.90MILEAGE & MEALS591-000.000-860.000
(37.50)825.00600.00600.00(225.00)CONFERENCES & WORKSHOPS591-000.000-864.000

0.00500.00500.00500.000.00PRINTING - PUBLISHINGS591-000.000-900.000



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR VILLAGE OF SHELBY 18/20Page:03/04/2021 02:23 PM
User: Clewandowski
DB: Shelby PERIOD ENDING 02/28/2021

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

2020-21
ORIGINAL

BUDGET
2020-21

AMENDED BUDGET

YTD BALANCE
02/28/2021

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 591 - WATER FUND
Expenditures

97.89 31.71 1,500.00 1,500.00 1,468.29 INSURANCES591-000.000-910.000
45.73 922.57 4,200.00 1,700.00 777.43 WORKMANS COMP INS.591-000.000-916.000
98.89 244.54 22,000.00 22,000.00 21,755.46 WATER PUMPING591-000.000-920.100
100.00 0.00 8,400.00 8,400.00 8,400.00 BUILDING RENTAL591-000.000-940.000
58.05 9,765.13 25,000.00 23,280.00 13,514.87 EQUIP RENTAL WATER591-000.000-943.100
50.00 10.00 0.00 20.00 10.00 MISCELLANEOUS591-000.000-956.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 ACH File Direct Payment591-000.000-956.100
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 BAD DEBT EXPENSE591-000.000-957.100
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 DEPRECIATION EXPENSE591-000.000-968.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 BOND ISSUE AMORTIZATION591-000.000-969.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 CAPITAL IMPROVE WATER591-000.000-970.100

87.29 1,525.06 12,000.00 12,000.00 10,474.94 Meter Replacement591-000.000-970.200
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 EQUIPMENT PURCHASES591-000.000-977.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 WHPP591-000.000-982.000

100.00 0.00 80,000.00 80,000.00 80,000.00 PRINCIPAL ON BOND PAYMENTS591-000.000-990.000
84.00 1,000.00 6,250.00 6,250.00 5,250.00 INTEREST ON BOND PAYMENTS591-000.000-995.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 INTEREST EXPENSE591-000.000-995.100
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 AGENT FEES ON BOND PAYMENTS591-000.000-996.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER TO OTHER FUNDS591-000.000-999.000

94.07 28,495.84 476,162.42 480,589.04 452,093.20 Total Dept 000.000

94.07 28,495.84 476,162.42 480,589.04 452,093.20 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

1,213.51 153,881.01 (170,105.22)11,715.28 (142,165.73)NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

94.07 28,495.84 476,162.42 480,589.04 452,093.20 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
62.95 182,376.85 306,057.20 492,304.32 309,927.47 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 591 - WATER FUND:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR VILLAGE OF SHELBY 19/20Page:03/04/2021 02:23 PM
User: Clewandowski
DB: Shelby PERIOD ENDING 02/28/2021

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

2020-21
ORIGINAL

BUDGET
2020-21

AMENDED BUDGET

YTD BALANCE
02/28/2021

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 661 - EQUIPMENT POOL FUND
Revenues
Dept 000.000

0.0041,533.000.0041,533.000.00TRSNF FROM RESERVES661-000.000-590.000
66.44805.562,400.002,400.001,594.44INTEREST EARNED661-000.000-664.000
0.00600.00600.00600.000.00INT EARNED -EQ POOL REPLACE661-000.000-664.100
0.000.000.000.000.00INT-PRIME VEST661-000.000-664.900
0.000.000.000.000.00SALE OF FIXED ASSETS661-000.000-673.000
0.000.000.000.000.00REIMBURSEMENTS661-000.000-677.000

59.397,512.9118,500.0018,500.0010,987.09REIMB FROM: MAJOR STREETS661-000.000-679.100
59.397,512.9118,500.0018,500.0010,987.09REIMB FROM: LOCAL STREETS661-000.000-679.200
54.0611,485.1325,000.0025,000.0013,514.87REIMB FROM: WATER661-000.000-679.300
58.068,388.1620,000.0020,000.0011,611.84REIMB FROM: SEWER661-000.000-679.400
83.107,941.5747,000.0047,000.0039,058.43REIMB FROM: GENERAL661-000.000-679.500
0.000.000.000.000.00REIMB FROM: WATER LOAN661-000.000-680.000
0.000.000.000.000.00REIM FROM:SEWER LOAN661-000.000-680.100
0.000.000.000.000.00MISC. REVENUES661-000.000-695.000

50.5785,779.24132,000.00173,533.0087,753.76Total Dept 000.000

50.5785,779.24132,000.00173,533.0087,753.76TOTAL REVENUES

Expenditures
Dept 000.000

101.61(283.88)16,051.6517,651.0017,934.88SALARIES & WAGES661-000.000-702.000
94.0616.76232.75282.00265.24MEDICARE EXPENSE661-000.000-714.000
98.1221.70995.201,155.001,133.30PAYROLL W/H FICA661-000.000-715.000
76.94123.14534.00534.00410.86PAYROLL W/H RETIREMENT661-000.000-715.100
62.64543.912,456.511,456.00912.09HOSPITALIZATION661-000.000-716.000
42.5980.39140.04140.0459.65DENTAL INSURANCE661-000.000-717.000
80.2130.47114.60154.00123.53LIFE INSURANCE661-000.000-718.000
35.8554.9685.6885.6830.72VISION661-000.000-719.000
0.000.000.000.000.00OFFICE SUPPLIES-GEN661-000.000-727.000

97.4917.60600.00700.00682.40GEN OPER SUPPLIES661-000.000-740.000
0.000.000.000.000.00OPER SUP - VEHICLES661-000.000-740.100

69.1661.68200.00200.00138.32OPER SUP - OTHER EQUIP661-000.000-740.200
89.222,693.9427,000.0025,000.0022,306.06GASOLINE-OIL661-000.000-751.000
99.528.901,600.001,860.001,851.10REPAIR/MAINT SUPPLIES661-000.000-775.000
68.62376.522,000.001,200.00823.48REPAIR/MAINT SUP-VEHICLES661-000.000-775.100
112.77(906.92)3,600.007,100.008,006.92REPAIR/MAINT SUP-OTHER EQUIP661-000.000-775.200
64.12287.08200.00800.00512.92REPAIR/MAINT SUP-POLICE CRUISER661-000.000-775.300
91.71141.001,000.001,700.001,559.00REPAIR/MAINT SUP-WINTER VEHICLES661-000.000-775.400
100.000.00225.00225.00225.00PROFESSIONAL SERVICES661-000.000-801.000
100.000.001,000.001,490.001,490.00AUDIT FEES661-000.000-807.000

0.000.000.000.000.00COMMUNICATIONS - RADIO661-000.000-850.000
0.000.000.000.000.00COMMUNICATIONS PHONE661-000.000-851.000
0.000.000.000.000.00MILEAGE & MEALS661-000.000-860.000
0.000.000.000.000.00CONFERENCES & WORKSHOPS661-000.000-864.000
0.000.000.000.000.00PRINTING - PUBLISHINGS661-000.000-900.000

99.1880.748,500.009,900.009,819.26INSURANCES661-000.000-910.000
93.7531.271,500.00500.00468.73WORKMANS COMP INS.661-000.000-916.000
126.71(667.63)1,000.002,500.003,167.63CONTRACTED REPAIRS/MAINT661-000.000-930.000
60.841,761.994,500.004,500.002,738.01CONTRACT. REP/MAIN-OTHER EQUIP661-000.000-930.100
103.11(395.01)1,200.0012,700.0013,095.01CONTRACT. REP/MAIN-POLICE CRUISER661-000.000-930.200
100.000.0012,000.0012,000.0012,000.00BUILDING RENTAL661-000.000-940.000

0.000.000.000.000.00EQUIPMENT RENTAL661-000.000-943.000



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR VILLAGE OF SHELBY 20/20Page:03/04/2021 02:23 PM
User: Clewandowski
DB: Shelby PERIOD ENDING 02/28/2021

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

2020-21
ORIGINAL

BUDGET
2020-21

AMENDED BUDGET

YTD BALANCE
02/28/2021

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 661 - EQUIPMENT POOL FUND
Expenditures

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 MISCELLANEOUS661-000.000-956.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 DEPRECIATION EXPENSE661-000.000-968.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 SHOP IMPROVEMENT661-000.000-976.400

100.00 2.00 65,000.00 72,925.00 72,923.00 EQUIPMENT PURCHASES661-000.000-977.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 LOSS ON SALE661-000.000-980.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER TO OTHER FUNDS661-000.000-999.000

97.69 4,080.61 151,735.43 176,757.72 172,677.11 Total Dept 000.000

97.69 4,080.61 151,735.43 176,757.72 172,677.11 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

2,633.51 81,698.63 (19,735.43)(3,224.72)(84,923.35)NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

97.69 4,080.61 151,735.43 176,757.72 172,677.11 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
50.57 85,779.24 132,000.00 173,533.00 87,753.76 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 661 - EQUIPMENT POOL FUND:

99.95 67.59 (174,147.65)140,815.85 140,748.26 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

80.91 409,307.39 2,032,586.85 2,143,956.28 1,734,648.89 TOTAL EXPENDITURES - ALL FUNDS
82.08 409,374.98 1,858,439.20 2,284,772.13 1,875,397.15 TOTAL REVENUES - ALL FUNDS



FUND: 101 103 202 203 304 590 591 661 701
CASH AND INVESTMENT ACCOUNTS

CASH SUMMARY BY ACCOUNT FOR VILLAGE OF SHELBY 1/2Page:03/04/2021 02:31 PM
User: Clewandowski
DB: Shelby

FROM 02/01/2021 TO 02/28/2021

Ending
Balance

02/28/2021
Total

Credits
Total

Debits

Beginning
Balance

02/01/2021Description
Fund
Account

Fund 101 GENERAL FUND
300.0050,932.5950,932.59300.00CASH - CHECKING001.000

185,829.5550,932.5930,257.52206,504.62CASH INVESTMENT POOL002.000
0.000.000.000.00INVESTMENT SSB CD 200090743009.000
0.000.000.000.00ESCROW010.000

186,129.55101,865.1881,190.11206,804.62GENERAL FUND

Fund 103 GENERAL INVESTMENT FUND
0.000.000.000.00CASH - CHECKING001.000

338,641.830.000.00338,641.83CASH INVESTMENT POOL002.000
0.000.000.000.00SSB CD 200090743 5-YR 2020009.000

338,641.830.000.00338,641.83GENERAL INVESTMENT FUND

Fund 202 MAJOR STREET
0.0021,687.5521,687.550.00CASH - CHECKING001.000

678,469.9921,687.5536.40700,121.14CASH INVESTMENT POOL002.000
0.000.000.000.00MAJOR ST FUND SAVINGS002.400
0.000.000.000.00PRIME INVESTMENTS SSB009.000

678,469.9943,375.1021,723.95700,121.14MAJOR STREET

Fund 203 LOCAL STREET
0.006,109.566,109.560.00CASH - CHECKING001.000

983,337.806,109.56777.92988,669.44CASH INVESTMENT POOL002.000
0.000.000.000.00SSB CD 200090743 5-YR 2020009.000

983,337.8012,219.126,887.48988,669.44LOCAL STREET

Fund 304 ST IMPROVEMENT-DEBT SERVICE
0.000.000.000.00CASH - CHECKING001.000
0.000.000.000.00CASH INVESTMENT POOL002.000

0.000.000.000.00ST IMPROVEMENT-DEBT SERVICE

Fund 590 SEWER FUND
0.0021,803.0621,803.060.00CASH - CHECKING001.000

(74,564.43)22,170.0123,601.69(75,996.11)CASH INVESTMENT POOL002.000
552,273.970.000.00552,273.97REPLACE FUND-CASH INVESTMENT002.200
163,197.870.000.00163,197.87WWTP BONDS CASH RESERVE005.100
126,763.570.000.00126,763.57WWTP REDEMPTION BONDS & INT005.120

0.000.000.000.00SSB CD 200090743 5-YR 2020009.000

767,670.9843,973.0745,404.75766,239.30SEWER FUND

Fund 591 WATER FUND
0.0018,694.6718,694.670.00CASH - CHECKING001.000

225,305.0918,882.3016,519.81227,667.58CASH INVESTMENT POOL002.000
57,432.820.000.0057,432.82CASH RESERVES DWRF BONDS002.110

124,633.660.000.00124,633.66REDEMPTION-BONDS & INT W/2002002.120
370.300.000.00370.30REPLACE FUND-CASH INVESTMENT002.200

0.000.000.000.00SSB CD 200090743 5-YR 2020009.000

407,741.8737,576.9735,214.48410,104.36WATER FUND

Fund 661 EQUIPMENT POOL FUND
0.0018,083.2818,083.280.00CASH - CHECKING001.000

431,560.1418,083.2813.86449,629.56CASH INVESTMENT POOL002.000
0.000.000.000.00SAVINGS-EQUIP POOL REPLACEMENT002.300
0.000.000.000.00SSB CD 200090743 5-YR 2020009.000

431,560.1436,166.5618,097.14449,629.56EQUIPMENT POOL FUND

Fund 701 TRUST & AGENCY FUND



FUND: 101 103 202 203 304 590 591 661 701
CASH AND INVESTMENT ACCOUNTS

CASH SUMMARY BY ACCOUNT FOR VILLAGE OF SHELBY 2/2Page:03/04/2021 02:31 PM
User: Clewandowski
DB: Shelby

FROM 02/01/2021 TO 02/28/2021

Ending
Balance

02/28/2021
Total

Credits
Total

Debits

Beginning
Balance

02/01/2021Description
Fund
Account

3,720.0312,220.3012,532.483,407.85CASH - CHECKING001.000
(3,697.27)312.180.00(3,385.09)CASH INVESTMENT POOL002.000

22.7612,532.4812,532.4822.76TRUST & AGENCY FUND

3,793,574.92287,708.48221,050.393,860,233.01TOTAL - ALL FUNDS


	001 Village Council Cover Page 2-22-21
	002 AGENDA 3-8-2021
	003 February Draft Minutes with attachments
	006 Administrator report 3-8-21
	008 Report for Council 3-8-21
	009 FEMA Letter
	010 15 S. State Street Map Amendment Cover Letter
	011 15 S. State St. PC packet Materials
	012 Res no 12-21
	013 Exhibit A
	015 Planning Commission Appointment Cover Letter
	016 malcolmcarey_application
	017 Res no 16-21
	020 Wage Scale request
	021 Copy of Wages Sheet
	021a 2021 Wage Proposal
	022 Res no 17-21
	025 Dave Krouse cover memo
	026 Krause Resume
	027 Res no 18-21
	029 DPW Part-Time Cover Memo
	030 DPW Part-Time Position
	031 Res no 19-21
	035 MacIntosh Wage Adjustment Cover Memo
	036 Draft Pay Scale 09.19.18 v.3
	037 Res no 20-21
	040 March 4,2021
	041 Report to Finance 3-8-21
	042 February Revenue Expenditure Report
	043 February Cash Summary Report



